






Dinuba City Council 
Regular Meeting 

October 13, 2015 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
 
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:  Anderson, Barkley, Beltran, Carrillo, Cook,  
 
OPENING CEREMONIES 

 

1.1. Welcome & Call to Order – Mayor 

The Mayor called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

1.2. Invocation  
 
The invocation was led by Chaplain Sussee. 
 
1.3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
The flag salute was led by Al Serna. 

AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS 

To better accommodate members of the public or convenience in the order of presentation, 
items on the agenda may not be presented or acted upon in the order listed. Additions to 
Agenda may be added only pursuant to California Government Code section 54956.8. 

None. 

NEW EMPLOYEES/PROMOTIONS 

3.1. Finance Services – Rosemary Silva, Part-time Billing Clerk 
 
Rosemary Silva was not present at the meeting but Director Cook said she was hired as a Part-
time Billing Clerk. 
 
3.2. Public Works - Angelica Molina, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Angelica Molina was introduced to the City Council by Director Beltran and she was welcomed 
by the Council. 
 
PRESENTATIONS/CEREMONIAL MATTERS 

4.1. Mike Bodourian – Report on Dinuba Noon Rotary Club 2nd Annual Fall Banquet 
 

Mike Bodourian was present to share an update on the Rotary Club event that the City helped 
sponsor. 

 

1 

 



Bodourian said 19 scholarships are expected to be given to students as a result of the Fall 
Banquet. He noted that last year 17 scholarships were given to students. 
  
REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 
 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for any person who would like to address the Council on 
any item that is not on the agenda. Please be advised that State law does not allow the City 
Council to discuss or take any action on any issue not on the agenda. The City Council may direct 
staff to follow up on such item(s). Speakers may be limited to three (3) minutes. If there is any 
person wishing to address the City Council at this time please approach the podium and state 
your name and nature of the request. 

 
Romelia Castillo was present to request that the City Council consider sponsoring the upcoming 
Veterans’ Memorial Dinner. Council Member Thusu said he will sponsor the veterans’ portion 
of the dinner. 
 
Barbara Thiesen and Forrest Waltermire were present to formally invite the Council and staff to 
the DUSD Fall Fiesta Fundraiser. They also requested the Council consider the different options 
for sponsorships. 
 
Thiesen said the annual Red Ribbon Night October 26 at Dinuba High School. Thiessen 
explained there will be parent and teacher participation in the event scheduled at Dinuba High 
School.   
 
Donald Williams of the TC Arts Consortium was present to present information about the Arts 
Consortium.  He explained how the consortium became organized and he reported that the 5th 
annual Taste the Arts event will be held Saturday Visalia down-town Street Fair. 
 
Romelia Castillo announced that the Veterans dinner will be held Sunday, November 1 from 
5:30 – 8:00 pm.  She asked if the City could consider assisting with the dinner. 
 
She also announced that she has been able to raise $77,000 toward the Veteran’s Wall.   
 
Council Member Thusu asked how many veterans are served at the dinner and Castillo said 200 
veterans and 200 guests. 
 
Council Member Thusu said he will personally sponsor the veterans with $2,000. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one 
motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, 
a member of the audience or a Council Member may request an item be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and it will be considered separately. 
 
6.1. SUBJECT: Meeting Minutes for September 22, 2015 (LB) 

 RECOMMENDATION: City Council to review draft minutes and adopt as final. 

2 

 



6.2. SUBJECT: Acceptance of Minutes from City Commission(s): Planning Commission 
 September 1, 2015 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council to review and accept meeting minutes as presented. 

6.3. SUBJECT: Master Development Schedule (DU) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Information item only. 

6.4. SUBJECT: Bi-weekly update of West El Monte Widening Project (DU) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Information item only. 

6.5. SUBJECT:  Planning Commission Action, October 6, 2015 
 A report of the Planning Commission’s action concerning items considered at the  
 October meeting. 

6.6. SUBJECT: Irrevocable Offer of Dedication for Street and Utilities Purposes   
 Affecting a Portion of APN 013-030-041 (Murrieta Final Parcel Map) (DU) 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council to reject the irrevocable offer of dedication in fee   
 to the City of Dinuba as show on the Final Map and to hereinafter retain an   
 irrevocable offer of dedication in fee until accepted by the City Council at a later   
 date. 

 A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Smith, to 
 approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 

 AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 ABSENT: None 

WARRANT REGISTER 
 

7.1. SUBJECT: Approval of Warrants for September 25; October 2, 9, 2015 
 

 RECOMMENDATION: Council to review and approve warrants as presented. 

 A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Smith, to 
 approve the warrant register as presented. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

None. 
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS 

9.1.  Request for Excused Absence – Mayor Emilio Morales, September 22, 2015  
 (Mayor) 

3 

 



A motion was made by Council Member Smith, second by Vice Mayor Harness, to approve the 
request for excused absence as presented. 

AYES:  Reynosa, Smith, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
9.2. Items from Council Members 

Mayor Morales thanked the Council and staff for their support at the passing of his sister 
Rachel. 

Vice Mayor Harness thanked staff for following up on items that he had previously asked about.   

Vice Mayor Harness apologized and said he was not a good representative at the LOCC Annual 
Conference.  He said Council Member Reynosa was his back up and he thanked her for doing a 
great job on such short notice.  He said he reimbursed the City for his entire per diem. 

Council Member Thusu said he’s not felt well lately and apologized for not attending recent 
meetings and thanked staff and others for their representation at meetings and functions. 

Council Member Smith said there was no quorum at the Division League meeting. 

Smith said he attended the Bark for Life event and the fire station open house event. 

Council Member Reynosa said she attended the Historical Society annual auction, the Bark for 
Life event and the fire station open house event. 

Council Member Reynosa said she wants to see something put into place about reimbursement 
of monies when one does not attend a conference that has been paid for previously.  She also 
said she wants to see a ticket policy put in place. Discussion followed in regard to ticket policies 
and reimbursement of unattended events.  

City Manager Patlan said staff will look at the travel policy and bring it back for consideration by 
Council.  

CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 
10.1.  Annual Fall Harvest Fling, 6-8 pm, October 31 at Dinuba Community Center 

Director Carrillo announced the annual Fall Harvest Fling event and explained there will be 
games and a costume contest; prizes will be given to the winners of the costume contest. 
 
10.2. Fall Clean-up Event, October 24, 2015 
Director Beltran shared a reminder of the annual Fall Clean-up event. The event will take place 
in the empty lot off of Avenue 406 as in the past. 

10.3. Red Ribbon Week Event, October 26, 2015 

4 

 



Director Carrillo shared a reminder of the Red Ribbon Week event that will take place on 
October 26 as stated earlier by Barbara Thiesen. 
 
10.4. Items from Staff  

Director Carrillo said this Friday night Fresno State is playing UNLV and the sports park was 
given a section of 250 seats.  They are free and they are given to the after school program 
students and are available to the Council.  Fresno State gave the tickets free of charge to the 
City.   

City Manager Patlan announced two Council Members will be in Korea the week of October 26 
and reminded the others that we will need a quorum to conduct business on October 27. 

Council Member Smith thanked City Manager Patlan for his community involvement and he 
added that it is important to the community to see him involved. 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
11.1. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
 
 A. Property: 3018 Ridge Creek Drive, Dinuba CA 
  Agency Negotiator(s): Luis Patlan, City Manager and Cass Cook, Finance   
  Director 
  Under Negotiation: Offer to purchase 
 
The City Council directed staff to continue negotiations for the sale of the property located at 
3018 Ridge Creek Drive, Dinuba CA. 
 
11.2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  
   
 A. Title: City Manager 
 
No action was taken. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:30 pm. 
 
__________________________ 
Emilio Morales, Mayor 
        ATTEST: 
 
        ____________________________ 
        Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
 

5 

 



October 22, 2015  
 
WEST EL MONTE WAY / AVENUE 416 PROJECT BI-WEEKLY UPDATE 
 
 
LAST TWO-WEEKS SUMMARY 

 
• Work Completed: 

o Portions of Storm Drain, Water and Sewer work 
west of Englehart. 

o Portions of Grading/Fill work west of Englehart. 
o Portions of Curb and Gutter west of Englehart. 
o Median Concrete, Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk 

east of Englehart. 
o Completed Traver Canal Box Culvert Head 

Walls. 
o Storm Drain Crossing at Arkona and EMW 
o Rd 70 Grading and Concrete. 

 
 

• Problems Encountered/Resolved: 
o AT&T conflicts at Rd 56 and at Arkona Avenue 

were resolved. 
o AID connection conflicts at Town Ditch Pipe 

Junction Structure were resolved. 
 

• List citizen concerns, comments and compliments: 
o Owner/Resident concerns with construction 

work at Rd. 70 and EMW satisfactorily resolved. 
 

 
 
 
Submitted By:  SGI Construction Management 
 

 
TWO-WEEK LOOK AHEAD 

 
• Upcoming Work (2 weeks): 

o Continuing Storm Drain, Sewer and Grading /Fill 
Aggregate Base work, west portion of the Project. 

o Continuing Water Main work, west portion of 
Project. 

o Pave EMW east of Englehart and Alley 
improvements at Arkona Ave. 

o Traver Canal Box Culvert –Channel Lining at Box 
Culvert. 

o Town Ditch Pipe Junction Structure 
o Basin #1 Pump Station, Stormceptor installation. 
o Rd 70 Improvements including Paving. 

 
• Community Outreach/Notifications 

o Facebook/Website Updates. 
o Construction Mitigation Hotline:  

 English/Espanol (800) 399-2547 
o Contact Information: 

 City website address: http://www.dinuba.org/ 
 Facebook page: Avenue -416-Street-

Widening 
 Twitter: //twitter.com/elmonteway 

 
 

http://www.dinuba.org/


    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS SERVICES 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: OCTOBER 27, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Dean K. Uota, P.E., City Engineer 
By: George Avila, Business Manager  
Subject: Resolution No. 2015-41 related to Formation Proceedings for Parkside Village Units No. 2 & 3 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council adopt Resolution No. 2015-41 related to formation proceedings for the Parkside Village Units No. 2 & 3 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District consisting of the following actions: 1) Declare an intent to form 
Parkside Village Unit No. 2 and 3 Assessment District; 2) Approve Proposed Engineer’s Report; 3) Authorize the 
mailing of assessment ballots and ballot materials; and 4) Set a public hearing for January 12, 2016.    
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The formation of a landscape and lighting assessment district (LLAD) is necessary for the continued maintenance 
and operations of amenities installed in the Parkside Village Units No. 2 and 3 subdivision. These amenities include 
landscape strips, street lights and masonry walls. Property owners will only be assessed for the exclusive benefit 
they receive as residents of the Parkside Village Units No. 2 and 3 subdivisions. The action tonight will initiate the 
formation proceedings for the LLAD and set a public hearing for January 12, 2016. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The passage of Proposition 13 in the State of California significantly reformed how taxes are levied on real property. 
Proposition 13 greatly reduced the amount of property tax revenues collected by local jurisdictions, which has made 
it difficult to fund the costs of providing municipal services to areas of new development. In this context, municipal 
services include the maintenance of turf, trees, shrubs, masonry walls, and street lights. To address this matter, 
many Cities in California have relied on the formation of “special assessment districts”, also known as Landscape 
and Lighting Districts. These districts allow Cities to levy an annual assessment from the property owners of the new 
development and to use this revenue on the municipal services described above. There are currently 17 such 
districts within the City of Dinuba. 
 
The formation and levy of lighting and landscape assessment districts is regulated by the Landscape and Lighting 
Act of 1972 and Proposition 218. The 1972 Act specifies that property owners can only be assessed a fee for 
services that are a direct and exclusive benefit to their property. General benefit amenities (i.e. road improvements, 

   



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 6 
Formation Proceedings for Parkside Village Units No. 2 & 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 
  
some street lights) must be discounted from the overall calculation. Additionally, an Engineer’s Report must be 
prepared and it must specify the scope of the improvements that will form part of the proposed district and also the 
parcels that will pay the annual assessment. 
 
The interpretation of the provisions of Proposition 218 is constantly evolving. What used to be a somewhat 
straightforward formation process has become increasingly complex. For this reason, the City contracted with NBS, 
a professional engineering firm, to prepare the required documentation. NBS prepared the Engineer’s Report 
(Attachment ‘A’) and Special vs. General Benefit Analysis (Attachment ‘B’) in connection with formation of the LLAD. 
As indicated in these reports, it is anticipated that it will cost the City $43,812.28 annually to maintain the amenities 
at Parkside Village Units No. 2 and 3 subdivision. However, a total of $5,364.03 of that expense has been deemed a 
general benefit and therefore cannot be paid for by the subdivision property owners. This expense will need to be 
funded by the City’s operating funds. The net annual assessment is $38,448.25 or $315.15 annually per parcel.  
This calculates to approximately $26 per month. 
 
Prior to levying the identified assessment, the City must adhere to the formation procedures stipulated in Article 
XIIID of the California Constitution and Proposition 218. In large part, the premise of Proposition 218 mandates that 
property owners must to be given an opportunity to vote in favor or against assessments levied on their property.  
One way of satisfying this requirement is through the mail ballot elections process. Every owner of the 122 parcels 
(as identified in the County’s latest equalized tax roll) will receive ballot materials and assessment ballots. Each 
owner will also be invited to attend a public hearing regarding the formation of the proposed District. At this hearing 
they will be allowed to present testimony regarding their position on the proposed action. 
 
On April 14, 2015 the City Council adopted Resolution Number 2015-18 initiating the formation proceedings for the 
subject Assessment District. By adopting Resolution Number 2015-41 the City Council will formalize its intent to 
form the Parkside Village Assessment District and will approve the content of the attached Engineer’s Report. This 
resolution will also authorize staff to mail assessment ballots and will set a public hearing for January 12, 2016. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The formation of this Assessment District will generate approximately $38,500 annually. This revenue will be used 
exclusively on the Parkside Village Units No. 2 and 3 subdivisions. If this District is not formed the annual cost to 
maintain it will need to be funded by an alternate source not yet identified. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
To be scheduled for January 12, 2016.  
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Special vs General Benefit Analysis, Parkside Village Units No. 2 and 3 
B.  Resolution No. 2015-41 w/Exhibit ‘A’ – Engineer’s Report 

 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 6 
Formation Proceedings for Parkside Village Units No. 2 & 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 
  

Attachment ‘A’   
 

Special vs. General Benefit Analysis 
Parkside Village Units No. 2 and 3 

 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 6 
Formation Proceedings for Parkside Village Units No. 2 & 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 
  

Attachment ‘B’ 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-41 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, 
CALIFORNIA, PRELIMINARILY APPROVING THE ASSESSMENT ENGINEER’S 
REPORT FOR THE PARKSIDE VILLAGE UNITS NO. 2 AND 3 LANDSCAPE AND 
LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND DECLARING INTENTION TO ORDER 
LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS AND PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING DATED JANUARY 12, 2016 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba (the “City”) has duly created the Parkside Village Units No. 2 and 3 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District (the “District”) under the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 
(Sections 22500 and following of the Streets and Highways Code of California) (the "Act") to install and maintain 
certain landscaping and lighting improvements, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has directed the City Engineer, as engineer of work for the District, to file an annual 
report in accordance with the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, and that report is on file with the City and shows 
the proposed improvements and the estimated costs and assessments for Fiscal Year 2015/16. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED by the City Council of the City of 
Dinuba (the “City Council”), pursuant to Chapter 2, Section 22587 of the Act that: 
 
1. The City Council hereby finds that the report of the engineer of work on file with the City contains all matters 
required by Section 22565 through 22574 of the Act and is hereby approved and confirmed. Reference is made to 
the report, which is on file with the City Clerk of the City of Dinuba, for a full and detailed description of the 
improvements, the boundaries of the District, the assessment range formula that is proposed to be levied on the 
assessable lots and parcels of property within the District.  
 
2. The City Council hereby declares its intention to form the Parkside Village Units No. 2 and 3 Landscape and 
Lighting Assessment District (the “District”). The City Council has determined at this time to call an assessment ballot 
proceeding therein to authorize the assessment to pay the costs and expenses of the improvements described in this 
Resolution. The City Council finds that the public’s best interest requires such levy and collection. 
 
3. The District improvements are further defined in the Engineer’s Report attached hereto as Exhibit ‘A’ and 
generally include the installation and maintenance of street lighting and landscaping. 
 
4. The proposed assessment district shall be referred to as the Parkside Village Units No. 2 and 3 Landscape 
and Lighting Assessment District and is located in the City of Dinuba. The District consists of approximately 27 acres 
of land that is generally located south of San Antonio Avenue, west of S. Crawford Avenue, north of E. Kamm 
Avenue, and east of the railroad tracks.  
 
5. Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on these matters will be held by the City Council on January 12, 
2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the meeting place of the City Council, in the Dinuba Council Chambers, 405 E. El Monte Way, 
Dinuba, CA 93618. 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 6 
Formation Proceedings for Parkside Village Units No. 2 & 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 
  
 
6. The City Clerk, or their designee, is hereby authorized and directed to give notice of the Public Hearing to 
affected property owners by mailing the Notice of Public Hearing and Assessment Ballot Procedure and filing of the 
Engineer’s Report, together with the assessment ballots and ballot materials to the record owners of all real property 
proposed to be assessed within the District in accordance with Section 53753 of the California Government Code and 
Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution. Ballots must be received prior to the conclusion of the Public 
Hearing, at which time they will be tabulated. At the Public Hearing, all interested persons shall be afforded the 
opportunity to hear and be heard. 
 
7. Interested persons should contact George Avila, Business Manager, City of Dinuba Public Works Services, 
405 E. El Monte Way, Dinuba, CA 93618, telephone number (559) 591-5924, regarding this hearing, the 
assessments, and the report. 
 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of October, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
              
       Mayor, City of Dinuba 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
        
Deputy City Clerk, City of Dinuba 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 6 of 6 
Formation Proceedings for Parkside Village Units No. 2 & 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 
  

Exhibit ‘A’ 
 

Engineer’s Report 



Main Office
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592
Toll free: 800.676.7516  Fax: 951.296.1998

Regional Office
870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102
Toll free: 800.434.8349  Fax: 415.391.8439

City of Dinuba

Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting
Assessment District

Engineer’s Report

October 2015



CITY OF DINUBA
PARKSIDE VILLAGE UNIT NOS. 2 AND 3 LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
405 E. El Monte Way

Dinuba, CA 93618
Phone - (559) 591-5900

CITY COUNCIL

Emilio Morales, Mayor

Maribel Reynosa, Council Member

Scott Harness, Council Member

Kuldip Thusu, Council Member

Mike Smith, Council Member

CITY STAFF

Luis Patlan, City Manager

Cass Cook, Finance Director

George Avila, Business Manager

Dean K. Uota, P.E., City Engineer

NBS

Danielle Wood, Client Services Director

Adina McCargo, Project Director

Reena Arvizu, Financial Analyst



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. ENGINEER’S LETTER 1-1

2. INTRODUCTION 2-1
2.1. Background ..................................................................................................2-1
2.2. Process for Establishing the Assessment.....................................................2-1

3. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 3-1
3.1. Boundaries of the District .............................................................................3-1
3.2. Description of the Improvements ..................................................................3-1
3.3. Location of Improvements ............................................................................3-2

4. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 4-1
4.1. Cost Estimate Budget...................................................................................4-1

5. SPECIAL AND GENERAL BENEFIT 5-1
5.1. Introduction...................................................................................................5-1
5.2. Special Benefits Identified ............................................................................5-1
5.3. General Benefits Identified ...........................................................................5-2

6. METHOD OF ASSESSMENT 6-1
6.1. Method of Assessment Spread.....................................................................6-1
6.2. Assessment Rate per Special Benefit Unit ...................................................6-1
6.3. Cost of Living Inflator....................................................................................6-2

7. ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 7-1

8. REFERENCES 8-1



Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District – City of Dinuba 1-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

1. ENGINEER’S LETTER

Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (the “1972 Act”), it is proposed that the Parkside
Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District (the “District”) be established. If
established, assessments would be collected for as long as necessary to finance the improvements and
services specified within this report.

This Engineer’s Report presents the plans and specifications describing the improvements and services for
the District for the 2015/16 Fiscal Year. The Engineer’s Report also includes an assessment diagram
showing the area and properties to be assessed, and an assessment of the estimated costs of the
improvements and services assessing the net amount upon all assessable lots and/or parcels within the
District in proportion to the special benefit received.

The following assessment is authorized in order to pay the estimated costs of the District improvements and
services to be paid by the assessable real property within the boundaries of the District in proportion to the
special benefit received. The following table summarizes the District assessment:

The estimated budget, from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, for the maintenance of the improvements,
less the recommended general fund contribution, is as follows:

Description Amount
Maintenance Costs
Street Lighting $3,860.00
Tree Maintenance/Replacement 3,100.00
Shrubs and Plantlife Maintenance/Replacement 1,660.00
Wall Maintenance/Graffiti Control 3,600.00
Landscape Contract and Supplies 11,730.00
Maintenance by City Utility Workers 8,900.00
Subtotal Maintenance Costs $32,850.00

Incidental Costs
Operating Reserves $1,500.00
Annual Administration 500.00
Detention Basin Maintenance Cost 8,960.00
Subtotal Incidental Costs $10,960.00

Total Maintenance and Incidental Costs $43,810.00
(Less) General Benefit Contribution1 (5,400.00)

Total 2015/16 Maximum District Assessment $38,410.00

Total District Benefit Units2 122

2015/16 Maximum Allowable Assessment per Special Benefit Units $314.84

1 Refer to Section 5 of this Engineer’s Report for an explanation of General Benefit. The General Benefit Percentage only applies to the
Total Operating Costs, and not the Total Assessment District Related Costs.
2 Refer to Section 6 of this Engineer’s Report for an explanation of Total District Special Benefit Units.





Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District – City of Dinuba 2-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

2. INTRODUCTION

2.1. Background

Unit No. 1 of the Parkside Village development contains 129 single-family homes and Unit Nos. 2 and 3 will
contain an additional 122 homes for a total of 251 single-family homes. The Unit No. I homes located within
the existing Parkside-Muirfield Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 08-01i and therefore are not
included in the District and will not subject to the be assessment. For purposes of this report, the entire
Parkside Village development (Unit Nos. 1, 2, and 3) will be referred to as the “Parkside Village Community”.
The District contains only Unit Nos. 2 and 3, or 122 single-family homes, and will be subject to the
assessment contained within this Engineer’s Report.

The word “parcel,” for the purposes of this report, refers to an individual property assigned its own assessor’s
parcel number by the Tulare County Assessor’s Office. The Tulare County Auditor/Controller uses
assessor’s parcel numbers and specific fund numbers to identify on the tax roll properties assessed for
special district benefit assessments.

2.2. Process for Establishing the Assessment

The City cannot form the District and establish assessments without complying with the procedures specified
in Article XIIID and Proposition 218. In November 1996, the voters in the State of California added Article
XIIID to the California Constitution imposing, among other requirements, the necessity for the City to conduct
an assessment ballot procedure to enable the owners of each property on which assessments are proposed
to be enacted or increased, the opportunity to express their support for, or opposition to, the proposed
assessment or increase in such assessment. The basic steps of the assessment ballot procedure are
outlined below.

The City must prepare a Notice of Public Hearing (“Notice”), which describes, along with other mandated
information, the reason for the proposed assessments and provide a date, time and location of a public
hearing to be held on the matter. The City must also prepare an assessment ballot, which clearly gives the
property owner the ability to sign and mark their assessment ballot either in favor of, or in opposition to, the
proposed assessment. The Notice and assessment ballot are mailed to each affected property owner within
the District a minimum of 45 days prior to the public hearing date as shown in the Notice.

After the Notice and assessment ballot are mailed, property owners are given until the close of the public
hearing, stated in the Notice, to return their signed and marked assessment ballot. During the public hearing,
property owners are given the opportunity to address the City Council and ask questions or voice their
concerns. After the public hearing, the returned assessment ballots received prior to the close of the public
hearing are tabulated, weighted by the proposed assessment amount on each property and the results are
announced by the City Council.

Article XIIID provides that if, as a result of the assessment ballot proceeding, a majority protest is found to
exist, the City Council shall not have the authority to enact the assessments as proposed. A majority protest
exists if the assessments represented by weighted ballots submitted in opposition exceed those weighted
ballots submitted in favor of the assessment. All returned ballots are tabulated and weighted according to the
financial obligation of each particular parcel, in relation to the total proposed assessments. If there is no
majority protest as described above, the City Council may approve the District formation and levy the
assessments.



Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District – City of Dinuba 3-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

3. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

The plans and specifications showing and describing the general nature, location and extent of the
improvements to be maintained within the District are on file in the office of the City Clerk and are
incorporated herein by reference.

3.1. Boundaries of the District

The District is located in the City of Dinuba in the area generally located south of San Antonio Avenue west
of S. Crawford Avenue, north of E. Kamm Avenue and east of the Union Pacific Railroad tracks. The District
is located at the southern-most area of the City limits. The District is generally bounded by single-family
homes to the north, single-family homes and a sports park to the east, agricultural parcels to the south, and a
mix of industrial and residential uses to the west.

All parcels of real property included within the District are described in detail on maps on file in the Tulare
County Assessor’s office or by a tract and parcel number legal description. Section 7 of this Engineer’s
Report provides an assessment diagram that more fully provides a description of the District’s boundaries.

3.2. Description of the Improvements

The improvements to be maintained are primarily situated within the public rights-of-way and dedicated
public easements within the District. The improvements to be maintained are located with the District
boundaries only, and are of direct and special benefit to the parcels within the District. The following
summarizes the list of improvements:

 Street lighting – Overhead street lighting will be located throughout local and arterial streets within the
District.

 Street landscaping – Street landscaping improvements generally include concrete masonry unit (CMU)
fencing, and landscaping and irrigation systems for the landscape areas within or adjacent to the
residential subdivision, and landscape maintenance of the detention basin. Maintenance of said
improvements will include, but not be limited to, trimming of trees and shrubs, replenishment of mulch,
together with the regular furnishing of water for irrigation of all plant material, and the repair,
maintenance, and replacement of the irrigation system, planted materials, and amenities. Maintenance of
the CMU fencing includes periodic repair, as necessary. The installation or construction of the detention
basin is appurtenant to the maintenance and servicing of the street landscaping improvements. The
detention basin, which prevents flooding by allowing drainage, is required to be kept in satisfactory
condition in order to maintain the condition and integrity of the street landscaping improvements.
Therefore, a portion of the detention basin maintenance and servicing will be apportioned to the
residential parcels within the District. Detention basin improvements will include the maintenance and
repair of all plant material, landscaping of existing turf, and the upkeep and as needed repairs of the
appurtenant improvements.

 Incidental costs – The City will incur costs for staff time and expenses related to the management and
maintenance of the improvements within the District. Staff time includes oversight and coordination of
both City and contractor provided services, annual tax roll preparation, and addressing property owner
questions and concerns. These activities are directly related to the improvements, and without them the
improvements could not be efficiently completed or properly maintained on an ongoing basis.



Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District – City of Dinuba 3-2
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

3.3. Location of Improvements

The following page provides an illustration of the improvements within the District.



Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District – City of Dinuba 4-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

4. ESTIMATE OF COSTS

The estimated costs of installation, implementation and maintenance of the District improvements,
maintenance, and activities as described in Section 3 are outlined below. Each year, as part of the District
assessment levy calculation process, the costs and expenses are reviewed and the annual costs are
projected for the following fiscal year.

4.1. Cost Estimate Budget

The estimated budget, from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, for the maintenance of the improvements,
less the recommended general fund contribution, is as follows:

Description Total Cost
Maintenance Costs
Street Lighting $3,860.00
Tree Maintenance/Replacement 3,100.00
Shrubs and Plantlife Maintenance/Replacement 1,660.00
Wall Maintenance/Graffiti Control 3,600.00
Landscape Contract and Supplies 11,730.00
Maintenance by City Utility Workers 8,900.00
Subtotal Maintenance Costs $32,850.00

Incidental Costs
Operating Reserves $1,500.00
Annual Administration 500.00
Detention Basin Maintenance Costs 8,960.00
Subtotal Incidental Costs $10,960.00

Total Maintenance and Incidental Costs $43,810.00

The Fiscal Year 2015/16 estimated cost budget will be funded as follows:

Description of Revenue Source
2015/16

Revenue Amount
Assessment Revenue $38,410.00
Contributions for General Benefit1 5,400.00
Total 2015/16 Annual Revenue $43,810.00

1 The general benefit contribution equates to 16.33% of the annual maintenance costs, excluding the incidental costs. The
detention basin special benefit contribution is 48.6% of the detention basin maintenance costs; therefore, this amount will be
collected via property owner assessments.



Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District – City of Dinuba 5-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

5. SPECIAL AND GENERAL BENEFIT

5.1. Introduction

Pursuant to Article XIIID, all parcels that receive a special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the
installation, implementation and maintenance of the improvements, maintenance, and activities shall be
identified, and the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel shall be determined in
relationship to the entire costs of the installation, implementation and maintenance of the improvements,
maintenance, and activities.

Article XIIID, Section 4(a) of the California Constitution limits the amount of any assessment to the
proportional special benefit conferred on the property. Proposition 218 requires that the City separate the
general benefit from special benefit, so that only special benefit may be assessed to properties within the
District. Furthermore, Article XIIID also provides that publicly owned properties must be assessed unless
there is clear and convincing evidence that those properties receive no special benefit from the assessment.

5.2. Special Benefits Identified

Section 2 of Article XIIID of the California Constitution defines special benefit to mean “a particular and
distinct benefit over and above general benefits conferred on real property located in the district or to the
public at large.” The special benefits associated with the District improvements are identified below:

Street Lighting

The overall appeal and safety of an area is enhanced when street light improvements are kept in a
satisfactory condition. Conversely, quality of life and safety decreases when street lighting is not operational
or provides inconsistent illumination.

 Improved Quality of Life: Street lighting is a key streetscape element that defines the night time
visual environment. Quality street lighting provides a positive image and increases quality of life by
artificially extending the hours in which it is light so that activity can take place. In addition, using
illumination standards and shielding helps to reduce the effects of light pollution.

 Increased Safety: Street lights will provide an increased level of safety and will help mitigate
potential criminal activity within the District. Street lights provide enhanced lighting throughout the
District, which ensures that sidewalks, streets and property fronts are more visible during night time
hours. The City’s General Plan Circulation Element states that “adequate street lighting and traffic
control devices should be provided throughout the City to ensure safe and efficient mobility.”ii The
increased level of visibility will reduce opportunities for vandalism and other crimes and also provide
a measure of safety for pedestrian and vehicular traffic traveling. As detailed in the report titled
Review of the Safety Benefits and Other Effects of Roadway Lighting prepared for the National
Cooperative Highway Research Program, Transportation Research Board of the National
Academies, “published studies having different methodologies tend to converge on an overall
average reported 20% to 30% reduction in night time crash risk from lighting.”iii This is of particular
importance in a residential area where pedestrians are likely to be present during night time hours.
The same report also indicates that “lighting has a positive effect on reducing crime and the positive
benefits are similar to those observed for roadway lighting reducing crashes.” The creation of a
cohesive neighborhood is also accomplished by lighting in that “lighting may send a message that
goes beyond visibility as a means for providing a community with crime-reducing benefit.”



Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District – City of Dinuba 5-2
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

Street Landscaping

The overall community structure and safety of an area is enhanced when landscaping improvements are in
place and kept in a healthy and satisfactory condition. Conversely, appeal and safety decreases when
landscaping is overgrown, unsafe or destroyed by the elements or vandalism. The City’s General Plan Urban
Design Element states that “landscaping should be designed to establish project identity and to accentuate
community values” and “landscaping should be designed to ensure safety and visibility.” i

 Improved Sense of Community: Street landscaping improvements improve the livability,
appearance and desirability for properties within the District. Regular maintenance ensures that the
improvements do not reach a state of deterioration or disrepair so as to be materially detrimental to
properties adjacent to or in close proximity to the improvements within the District. According to the
Victoria Transport Policy Institute, streetscapes have a significant effect on how people view and
interact with their community.iv With streetscapes that are safe and inviting, people are likely to be
more socially interactive.

 Increased Safety: Safety for pedestrians involves not only a degree of protection from vehicular
accidents, but also from criminal activity. Well maintained areas mitigate crime, especially vandalism,
and enhance pedestrian safety. A recent study found that after landscape improvements were
installed, there was a 46% decrease in crash rates across arterial and highway sites and a second
study reviewed found a 5% to 20% reduction in mid-block crashes after trees and planters in arterial
roads were put in place. In addition, there is less graffiti, vandalism, and littering in outdoor spaces
with natural landscapes than in comparable plant-less spaces.v The Victoria Transport Policy
Institute has found that streetscapes reduce traffic speeds and when combined with improved
pedestrian crossing, conditions can significantly reduce collisions.iv

5.3. General Benefits Identified

Section 4 of Article XIIID of the California Constitution provides that once a local agency which proposes to
impose assessments on property has identified those parcels that will have special benefits conferred upon
them and upon which an assessment will be imposed, the local agency must next “separate the general
benefits from the special benefits conferred,” and only the special benefits can be included in the amount of
the assessments imposed.

General benefit is an overall and similar benefit to the public at large resulting from the maintenance of the
District’s improvements to be provided by the assessments levied. Maintenance of District improvements
funded by the assessments will be located within the District boundaries, with the exception of the detention
basin, which is in close proximity to the District. There will be no other maintenance of assessment funded
improvements located outside of the District boundaries.

The ongoing maintenance of the District improvements will provide benefits to property within the District by
improving the quality of life and sense of community of residents, increasing safety, and maintaining the
viability of the street landscaping improvements. However, it is recognized that the ongoing maintenance of
District improvement activities will also provide a level of benefit to some property within proximity to the
District, as well as visitors and individuals passing through the District. Pedestrian traffic from property within
and outside of the District as well as individuals passing through the District area will be able to utilize the
safe and maintained sidewalks to not only access property located within the District, but also to access the
adjacent Parkside Village Unit No. 1 housing units. Therefore, the general benefit created as a result of the
District’s improvements has been considered.



Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District – City of Dinuba 6-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

6. METHOD OF ASSESSMENT

6.1. Method of Assessment Spread

As discussed above, each of the parcels within the District is deemed to receive special benefit from the
improvements. Each parcel that has a special benefit conferred upon it as a result of the maintenance and
operation of improvements is identified and the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel
is determined in relationship to the entire costs of the maintenance and operation of the improvements.

As further detailed, the following components are used to assign special benefit to each parcel:

 Benefit Units: The total amount is the special benefit units assigned to a parcel.
 Benefit Factor: Multiplier. For residential parcels the benefit factor is dwelling units, and for non-

residential parcels the benefit factor is lot size (acreage).

The following table provides the weighting factors applied to land-use types within the District, as assigned
by County use code, to determine each parcel’s Benefit Unit (“BU”) assignment.

Property Type (County Use Code) Benefit Units Benefit Factor
Single Family Residential 1.00 Dwelling Unit

Common Area, Open Space, Easements,
Utility Parcels, Streets 0.00 Acreage

The total costs of maintenance, less the amount of general benefit identified in Section 5.3 of this Report, will
be assessed to the parcels within the District based on the BU assigned to each parcel. To assess special
benefit appropriately, it is necessary to relate the different type of parcel improvements to each other. The
BU method of apportionment uses the single family home as the basic unit of assessment. A single family
home equals one (1) BU. Every other land-use is converted to BUs based on an assessment formula that
equates to the property’s specific development status, type of development (land-use), and size of the
property, as compared to a single family home.

6.2. Assessment Rate per Special Benefit Unit

The Assessment Rate per Special Benefit Unit is calculated by dividing the total cost estimate to be levied in
2015/16 by the Total District Special BUs assigned. The following formula provides the Assessment Rate per
Special BU calculation:

Total Cost Estimate to be Levied in Fiscal Year 2015/16 / Total District Special BU =
Assessment Rate per Special BU

$38,410.00 / 1221 = $314.84

If the Total District Special BUs change in future years, the maximum allowable annual Assessment Rate per
Special Benefit Unit will not be recalculated. The maximum allowable annual Assessment Rate per Special
BU, multiplied by the annual cost of living inflator, will remain fixed. The actual total annual assessment
amount levied will be calculated by multiplying the fiscal year’s Total District Special BUs by the fiscal year’s
approved maximum annual Assessment Rate per Special BU.

1 Represents the Total District Special Benefit Units within the District.



Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District – City of Dinuba 6-2
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

6.3. Cost of Living Inflator

Each fiscal year beginning Fiscal Year 2016/17, the maximum allowable assessment amount may be
increased by the percent change in the December to December Consumer Price Index for all Urban
Consumers for the Pacific Cities and U.S. City Average, published by the United States Department of
Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics; provided however, that any such annual increase shall not exceed three
percent (3.0%).

If for any reason the percentage change is negative the maximum allowable assessment would not be
decreased by reason of such negative percentage change and would remain at the amount as computed on
the previous fiscal year regardless of any CPI adjustment. The annual assessment cannot exceed the actual
costs to operate the District in any given year. If operating costs are such that the maximum assessment
amount is not needed, the City would levy only what is needed for that year.



Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District – City of Dinuba 7-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

7. ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

An Assessment Diagram for the District is shown on the following page. The lines and dimensions of each lot
or parcel within the District are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Assessor, at the time
this report was prepared, and are incorporated by reference herein and made part of this Engineer’s Report.





Parkside Village Unit Nos. 2 and 3 Landscape and Lighting Assessment District – City of Dinuba 8-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

8. REFERENCES
i City of Dinuba. (2008). Engineer’s Report Parkside-Muirfield Landscape and Lighting Assessment District

No. 08-01.

ii City of Dinuba. (2008). General Plan Policies Statement. Retrieved from
http://dinuba.org/images/docs/forms/General_Plan_Policies.pdf

iii National Cooperative Highway Research Program Transportation Research Board of The National
Academies. (2009). Review of the Safety Benefits and Other Effects of Roadway Lighting.
Retrieved from http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/nchrp/docs/NCHRP05-19_LitReview.pdf

iv Victoria Transport Policy Institute. (2011). Community Livability. Helping to Create Attractive, Safe,
Cohesive Communities. Retrieved from http://www.vtpi.org/tdm/tdm97.htm.

v Wolf, Kathleen L. (2010). Safe Streets – A Literature Review. In: Green Cities: Good Health
(www.greenhealth.washington.edu). College of the Environment, University of Washington.

vi Lane Engineers, Inc. (2004). “Parkside Village”, A Residential Subdivision for: West Star Construction.

vii Lane Engineers, Inc. (2006). “Parkside Village – Phase 2”, A Residential Subdivision for: Ennis Homes.

viii Assembly of Rouge Communities. Maintaining Your Detention Basin. Retrieved from
http://www.allianceofrougecommunities.com/PDFs/PI/FINALdetentionbasinmanual.pdf

ix Cannon Associates, Rural Transit Consultants Jud Consultants. (2007). Dinuba Downtown Circulation and
Parking Study. Retrieved from http://www.judcons.com/dinuba_report.pdf

x Trip Generation, 9th Edition: An Informational Report of the Institute of Transportation Engineers. (2012).
Washington, DC: Institute of Transportation Engineers.



Main Office
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592
Toll free: 800.676.7516 Fax: 951.296.1998

Regional Office
870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102
Toll free: 800.434.8349 Fax: 415.391.8439

City of Dinuba

Special vs. General Benefit Analysis
Findings and Recommendations for the

Parkside Village II and III Landscape and Lighting
Assessment District

October 2015



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. INTRODUCTION 1-1

2. LEGISLATIVE CONTEXT 2-1
2.1. Article XIIID...................................................................................................2-1
2.2. Recent Court Rulings ...................................................................................2-1

3. IMPROVEMENTS 3-1
3.1. Street Lighting ..............................................................................................3-1
3.2. Street Landscaping.......................................................................................3-1
3.3. Incidental Costs ............................................................................................3-1
3.4. Location of Improvements ............................................................................3-2

4. BENEFITS 4-1
4.1. Street Lighting ..............................................................................................4-1
4.2. Street Landscaping.......................................................................................4-1
4.3. Separation of General Benefit ......................................................................4-2
4.4. Quantification of Benefit ...............................................................................4-2

5. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 5-1
5.1. Parkside Village District Cost Estimate.........................................................5-1

6. REFERENCES 6-1



Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 1-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

1. INTRODUCTION
The City of Dinuba (the “City”) has engaged NBS to create a report that analyzes, separates and quantifies
the special and general benefits for the Parkside Village II and III Landscape and Lighting Assessment
District (the “District”). Unit No. I of the Parkside Village development contains 129 single-family homes and
Unit Nos. II and III will contain an additional 122 homes for a total of 251 single-family homes. The Unit No. I
homes located within the existing Parkside-Muirfield Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 08-01i

and therefore are not included in the District and will not subject to the be assessment. For purposes of this
report, the entire Parkside Village development (Unit Nos. I, II, and III) will be referred to as the “Parkside
Village Community”. The District contains only Unit Nos. II and III, or 122 single-family homes, and will be
subject to the assessment contained within this report.

The improvements, general and special benefits, and proposed general benefit contribution for the District
are detailed in this report. Article XIIID Section 4 of the Constitution of the State of California (“Article XIIID”)
and recent court rulings have made clear the importance of separating and quantifying special and general
benefits and supporting the quantification with evidence and analysis.

It is necessary to separate general benefits from special benefits because Article XIIID allows the City to
recover from assessments only the proportionate share of the costs of the improvements that provide the
special benefits. The proportionate share of costs related to general benefits must be funded by means other
than the proposed assessments. In order to levy an assessment, the City has a constitutional burden to
demonstrate that: (1) the proposed improvements will confer special benefits on parcels proposed to be
assessed; and (2) the amount of the assessment on each parcel will be proportional in relationship to the
entirety of the cost of maintenance and operation expenses; and (3) no assessment shall exceed the
reasonable cost of the proportional special benefits conferred on each parcel.

This report presents an analysis and quantification of the special and general benefits accruing to parcels
within the District as a result of the maintenance of the improvements. This report is not a preliminary
engineer’s report. It does not necessarily contain the final methodology to be used for justification of the
assessments. It provides possible benefits to justify the assessments and a methodology for quantifying and
separating general and special benefits.

The table below shows the anticipated costs of maintenance, the resulting general benefit contribution to be
made by the City, and the special benefit portion that may be levied upon the assessable parcels within the
District.

District
Total Annual Cost

of Maintenance

General Benefit
(cannot be funded
by assessments)

Special Benefit
(funded by

assessments)

Parkside Village II and III Landscape
and Lighting Assessment District $43,812.28 ($5,364.03) $38,448.25



Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 2-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

2. LEGISLATIVE CONTEXT

2.1. Article XIIID

Proposition 218, “The Right to Vote on Taxes Act” was approved by the voters of California in November of
1996. Proposition 218 added articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution. These articles included
substantive and procedural requirements for levying taxes, assessments, and property related fees.

Especially important for discussion purposes of this report is Article XIIID, section 4, Procedures and
Requirements for All Assessments. A portion of the section reads as follows:

“... An agency which proposes to levy an assessment shall identify all parcels which will
have a special benefit conferred upon them and upon which an assessment will be imposed.
The proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel shall be determined in
relationship to the entirety of the capital cost of a public improvement, the maintenance and
operation expenses of a public improvement, or the cost of the property related service
being provided ...”

2.2. Recent Court Rulings

Since the passage of Proposition 218, the legal landscape for justifying special benefit, and ultimately levying
special assessments, has been fairly open and receptive to most methods of spreading and quantifying
special benefit. However, recent court rulings have placed an increased emphasis on certain aspects of the
process. Below are three such aspects.

Special vs. General Benefit
It is no longer acceptable to simply make a claim that a contribution from sources other than assessments is
sufficient to separate special and general benefits. Rather, general benefits must be separated from special
benefits and quantified. The assessments proposed to be levied may only pay for that portion of the costs
represented by the special benefit.

Benefit-based not Cost-based
The fact that it costs more to provide a service to or construct an improvement for one parcel as opposed to
another does not mean it can be levied more than another within the same District. Instead, the assessment
must be related to the benefit. If it is determined that both parcels benefit equally, the assessment must be
equal, even if it costs more to provide the service to one of the parcels within the same District. To assess
parcels different amounts, the benefits conferred must be either of a different kind or to a different degree.

Defining Benefits
In the past, benefits were explained largely as a retelling of the improvements. For example, justification of
special benefit for street lighting would have been that the parcels within the proposed District would benefit
from lighted streets. However, this provides no new information as to the actual benefits the street lights
would confer. Appropriate benefits of street lighting might be, for example, improved safety to motorists and
reduction of crime. Benefits must flow from the improvements to the parcels.



Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 3-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

3. IMPROVEMENTS

3.1. Street Lighting

Street lighting is installed along the streets within the District, which creates a positive night time visual image
and sense of neighborhood identity. Street lighting also promotes security and increases traffic and
pedestrian safety.

3.2. Street Landscaping

Street landscaping is installed along select streets within the District in order to create a common theme and
neighborhood identity for parcels. The street landscape improvements generally include concrete masonry
unit (CMU) fencing and landscaping and irrigation systems for the landscape areas within or adjacent to the
residential subdivision identified on the attached diagram. Maintenance of said improvements will include,
but not be limited to, trimming of trees and shrubs, replenishment of mulch, together with the regular
furnishing of water for irrigation of all plant material, and the repair, maintenance, and replacement of the
irrigation system, planted materials, and amenities. Maintenance of the CMU fencing includes periodic repair,
as necessary.

An approximately 1.96-acre detention basin was constructed in conjunction with the existing Parkside-
Muirfield Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 08-01.i The detention basin is necessary for all
phases of the Parkside Village Community housing units. According to the civil and pump calculations
prepared by Lane Engineers, Inc., the detention basin is required in order to prevent flooding within the
Parkside Village Community and more specifically, the parcels within the District.vi

The construction of the detention basin is appurtenant to the maintenance and servicing of the street
landscaping improvements. The detention basin, which prevents flooding by providing drainage storage, is
required to be kept in satisfactory condition in order to maintain the condition and integrity of the street
landscaping improvements. Therefore, a portion of the detention basin maintenance and servicing will be
apportioned to the residential parcels within the District. Detention basin improvements will include the
maintenance and repair of all plant material, landscaping of existing turf, and the upkeep and as needed
repairs of the appurtenant improvements.

3.3. Incidental Costs

In addition to the hard costs of maintaining the improvements mentioned above, the City will incur costs for
staff time and expenses related to the management and maintenance of the improvements within the District.
Staff time includes oversight and coordination of both City and contractor provided services, annual tax roll
preparation, and addressing property owner questions and concerns. These activities are directly related to
the improvements, and without them the improvements could not be efficiently completed or properly
maintained on an ongoing basis.



Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 3-2
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

3.4. Location of Improvements

The District is located in the City of Dinuba in the area generally located south of San Antonio Avenue west
of S. Crawford Avenue, north of E. Kamm Avenue and east of the Union Pacific Railroad tracks. The District
is located at the southern-most area of the City Limits. The District is generally bounded by single-family
homes to the north, single-family homes and the KC Vista Park to the east, agricultural parcels to the south,
and a mix of industrial and residential uses to the west.

The improvements maintained are primarily situated within the public rights-of-way and dedicated public
easements within the District. The street landscape improvements are primarily located along E. Kamm
along the boundaries of the District. The detention basin is located adjacent to the Parkside Village
Community along the Union Pacific Railroad tracks.

The following page illustrates the location of these improvements.





Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 4-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

4. BENEFITS
The improvements described in Section 3 are expected to confer certain special benefits to parcels within
the District. The special benefits are described below.

4.1. Street Lighting

The overall appeal and safety of an area is enhanced when street light improvements are kept in a
satisfactory condition. Conversely, quality of life and safety decreases when street lighting is not
operational or provides inconsistent illumination.

 Improved Quality of Life: Street lighting is a key streetscape element that defines the night time
visual environment. Quality street lighting provides a positive image and increases quality of life
by artificially extending the hours in which it is light so that activity can take place. In addition,
using illumination standards and shielding helps to reduce the effects of light pollution.

 Increased Safety: Street lights will provide an increased level of safety and will help mitigate
potential criminal activity within the District. Street lights provide enhanced lighting throughout the
District, which ensures that sidewalks, streets and property fronts are more visible during night
time hours. The City’s General Plan Circulation Element states that “adequate street lighting and
traffic control devices should be provided throughout the City to ensure safe and efficient
mobility.”ii The increased level of visibility will reduce opportunities for vandalism and other crimes
and also provide a measure of safety for pedestrian and vehicular traffic traveling. As detailed in
the report titled Review of the Safety Benefits and Other Effects of Roadway Lighting prepared for
the National Cooperative Highway Research Program, Transportation Research Board of the
National Academies, “published studies having different methodologies tend to converge on an
overall average reported 20% to 30% reduction in night time crash risk from lighting.”iii This is of
particular importance in a residential area where pedestrians are likely to be present during night
time hours. The same report also indicates that “lighting has a positive effect on reducing crime
and the positive benefits are similar to those observed for roadway lighting reducing crashes.”
The creation of a cohesive neighborhood is also accomplished by lighting in that “lighting may
send a message that goes beyond visibility as a means for providing a community with crime-
reducing benefit.”

4.2. Street Landscaping

The overall community structure and safety of an area is enhanced when landscaping improvements are
in place and kept in a healthy and satisfactory condition. Conversely, appeal and safety decreases when
landscaping is overgrown, unsafe or destroyed by the elements or vandalism. The City’s General Plan
Urban Design Element states that “landscaping should be designed to establish project identity and to
accentuate community values” and “landscaping should be designed to ensure safety and visibility.” i

 Improved Sense of Community: Street landscaping improvements improve the livability,
appearance and desirability for properties within the District. Regular maintenance ensures that
the improvements do not reach a state of deterioration or disrepair so as to be materially
detrimental to properties adjacent to or in close proximity to the improvements within the District.
According to the Victoria Transport Policy Institute, streetscapes have a significant effect on how
people view and interact with their community.iv With streetscapes that are safe and inviting,
people are likely to be more socially interactive.



Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 4-2
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

 Increased Safety: Safety for pedestrians involves not only a degree of protection from vehicular
accidents, but also from criminal activity. Well maintained areas mitigate crime, especially
vandalism, and enhance pedestrian safety. A recent study found that after landscape
improvements were installed, there was a 46% decrease in crash rates across arterial and
highway sites and a second study reviewed found a 5% to 20% reduction in mid-block crashes
after trees and planters in arterial roads were put in place. In addition, there is less graffiti,
vandalism, and littering in outdoor spaces with natural landscapes than in comparable plant-less
spaces.v The Victoria Transport Policy Institute has found that streetscapes reduce traffic speeds
and when combined with improved pedestrian crossing, conditions can significantly reduce
collisions.iv

4.3. Separation of General Benefit

Section 4 of Article XIIID of the California Constitution provides that once a local agency which proposes
to impose assessments on property has identified those parcels that will have special benefits conferred
upon them and upon which an assessment will be imposed, the local agency must next “separate the
general benefits from the special benefits conferred,” and only the special benefits can be included in the
amount of the assessments imposed.

General benefit is an overall and similar benefit to the public at large resulting from the maintenance of
the District’s improvements to be provided by the assessments levied. Maintenance of District
improvements funded by the assessments will be located within the District boundaries, with the
exception of the detention basin, which is in close proximity to the District. There will be no other
maintenance of assessment funded improvements located outside of the District boundaries.

The ongoing maintenance of the District improvements will provide benefits to property within the District
by improving the quality of life and sense of community of residents, increasing safety, and maintaining
the viability of the street landscaping improvements. However, it is recognized that the ongoing
maintenance of District improvement activities will also provide a level of benefit to some property within
proximity to the District, as well as visitors and individuals passing through the District. Pedestrian traffic
from property within and outside of the District as well as individuals passing through the District area will
be able to utilize the safe and maintained sidewalks to not only access property located within the District,
but also to access the adjacent Parkside Village Unit No. I housing units. Therefore, the general benefit
created as a result of the District’s improvements has been considered.

4.4. Quantification of Benefit

As a result of the maintenance and operation of the improvements, there will be a level of general benefit
to people that do not live within the District. In order for property within the District to be assessed only for
that portion of special benefits received from the District’s maintenance activities, general benefits
provided by the ongoing maintenance of the improvements needs to be quantified. The amount of general
benefit that is provided from the District’s maintenance activities cannot be funded via property owners’
assessments.

Street Lighting
Based upon the City’s General Plan Circulation Element, streets within the City are classified into one of
the following categories: arterial, collector, minor collector or local streets.ii Street lighting is located
throughout every local street within the district with a few additional street lights along Kamm Avenue and
S. Crawford Avenue, which are classified as arterial streets.

From a visual inspection of the layout of the District one must conclude that the purpose of the street
lighting on local streets is exclusively intended for the benefit of the parcels on such streets. There is no



Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 4-3
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

local street that provides a direct or efficient means of traveling from one place to another such that one
would reasonably expect a driver to purposefully choose the District as the best route for travel through
the City unless necessary because the route either began or ended with a parcel in the District. A route
beginning or ending with a parcel within the District does not include the “general public” for purposes of
determining general benefit.

However, one can imagine a minimal degree of pass through traffic such as entering through the arterial
streets to visit residents in Parkside Village Unit No. I. As expressed by the Court in Beutz v. County of
Riverside (2010), “... courts of this state have long recognized that virtually all public improvement
projects provide general benefits." A conservative estimate of 2.00% would result in the general benefit
portion of the improved quality of life and increased safety benefits resulting from the local street lighting
improvements on local streets to be 2.00% and the special benefit is estimated to be 98.00%.

Local Streets – Street Lighting General Benefit 2.00%

Arterial streets are intended to provide a higher degree of mobility and generally serve longer vehicle
trips. There are two streetlights within the District boundary located along E. Kamm Avenue and two
streetlights along S. Crawford Avenue. The streetlights are a direct benefit to the properties within the
District; however, one can expect that some degree of general benefit exists for persons who live outside
of the District and are passing by. It is important to note that the District boundary is located at the most
southern area of the City Limits and is surrounded by large acreage agricultural parcels. The only evident
destinations that drivers passing along E. Kamm Avenue and S. Crawford Avenue are either for the
purpose of going to the KC Vista Park at the northeast corner of E. Kamm Avenue and S. Crawford
Avenue or they live in the general vicinity. There are currently no shopping centers or any other distinct
places of destination. However, a commercial development is currently proposed to be developed at the
northwest corner of S. Crawford Avenue and E. Kamm Avenue. The commercial parcel is not included
within the District boundary and will provide for its associated street lighting.

The Downtown Dinuba Circulation and Parking Study estimates that Kamm Avenue carries approximately
3,000 vehicles per day.ix The City does not have information available to identify the level of vehicular
traffic on S. Crawford Avenue, which is pass-through traffic. Before the determination and allocation of the
percentage of special and general benefit for the arterial streets can be made, the estimated pass-
through traffic must be computed. In lieu of having a study that identifies the pass-through traffic on the
arterial streets, the estimated number of special benefit trips on the local streets has been used since, in
order to enter or exit the District, a vehicle must travel on E. Kamm Avenue or S. Crawford Avenue.
However, it should be noted that the Kamm Avenue vehicle trips per day used in the calculation is located
in a more dense area of the City, which provides for a more conservative estimate.

Based on the estimated number trips for special benefit purposes, we then reduce the average number of
vehicles for the arterial streets, to calculate the estimated number of pass-through trips. The pass-through
trips are vehicles driving along the maintained streets within the District for a portion of their trips, but not
residing in the District or benefiting from the street light improvements. Due to lighting located along S.
Crawford Avenue opposite the District boundary for the KC Vista Park, a discount factor of 50% should be
included in the calculation of pass-through trips to account for the sports park lighting. In addition, since
the commercial development parcel, once developed, will have its own associated street lighting, a
discount factor of 50% should be applied to the calculation of pass-through trips along E. Kamm Avenue
to account for its share of street lighting that will be incorporated into the commercial development. This
calculation is detailed on the following table.



Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 4-4
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

Street Type

Average
Number of
Vehicles
per Day1

Less:
Estimated

Special
Benefit
Trips2

Estimated
Pass-

Through Trips
(General
Benefit)

Less: 50%
Reduction Due
to Additional

Lighting3

Adjusted
Pass-Through
Trips (General

Benefit)

Estimated %
General
Benefit4

Kamm Avenue 3,000 (581) 2,419 (1,814) 605 20.16%

S. Crawford Street 3,000 (581) 2,419 (1,814) 605 20.16%

Arterial Streets – Street Lighting General Benefit 20.16%
(1) Average Number of Vehicles per Day for Kamm Avenue from the City’s Downtown Dinuba Circulation and Parking Study along

with the total estimated amount of average daily trips generated by S. Crawford Avenue.
(2) Based upon the Average Daily Trips for an average single-family residential home. Source: Trip Generation, 9th Edition: An

Informational Report of the Institute of Transportation Engineers.x
(3) Due to lighting associated with the KC Vista Park and the proposed commercial development, a discount of 50% has been applied

to the number of general benefit pass-through trips.
(4) The general benefit percentage is calculated based upon the adjusted number of pass-through trips to average number of vehicles

traveled along each arterial street per day.

Based upon the methodology previously referenced, the general benefit assigned to the street lights
along arterial streets is 20.16%. The general benefit percentages determined were then applied to each
type of street and corresponding number of street lights in the District.

Street Type

Total
Number of

Street Lights

General
Benefit

Percentage

General Benefit
Number of

Lights
Local 18 2.00% 0.36
Arterial 5 20.16% 1.01
Totals: 23 1.37
Street Lighting General Benefit 5.95%

Based on the above calculations, the general benefit component that is attributable to the improved
quality of life and safety of residents occupying the properties due to added street lighting is 5.95% and
the special benefit is estimated to be 94.05%.

Street Landscaping
Street landscaping within the District is primarily located along E. Kamm Avenue which is classified as an
arterial street with a minimal amount of street landscaping at the main entrance into the District along
Laredo Street.

Laredo Street is classified as a local street and is anticipated to contain minimal street landscaping
improvements. The improvements will be located along Laredo Street from E. Kamm Avenue to Mesquite
Avenue. From a visual inspection of the layout of the District one must conclude that the purpose of the
street landscaping on Laredo Street is exclusively intended for the benefit of the parcels within the
District. Laredo Street does not provide a direct or efficient way of traveling from one place to another
such that one would reasonably expect a driver to purposefully choose the District as the best route for
travel through the City unless necessary because the route either began or ended with a parcel in the
District. A route beginning or ending with a parcel within the District does not include the “general public”
for purposes of determining general benefit.

However, one can imagine a minimal degree of pass through traffic such as entering through the local
streets to visit residents in Parkside Village Unit No. I. As expressed by the Court in Beutz v. County of
Riverside (2010), “... courts of this state have long recognized that virtually all public improvement
projects provide general benefits." A conservative estimate of 2.00% would result in the general benefit
portion of the improved sense of community and increased safety benefits resulting from the local street
landscaping improvements on local streets to be 2.00% and the special benefit is estimated to be
98.00%.



Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 4-5
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

Local Streets – Street Landscaping General Benefit 2.00%

The same methodology for general benefit as determined in the previous section was then applied to
each type of street in the District. However, there are no street landscaping improvements located along
S. Crawford Avenue so this arterial street has been excluded from the calculation for the purpose of
identifying street landscaping general benefit.

Street Type

Average
Number of
Vehicles
per Day1

Less:
Estimated

Special
Benefit
Trips2

Estimated
Pass-

Through Trips
(General
Benefit)

Less: 50%
Reduction Due
to Commercial
Development3

Adjusted
Pass-Through
Trips (General

Benefit)

Estimated %
General
Benefit4

Kamm Avenue 3,000 (1,161) 1,839 (919) 919 30.64%

Arterial Streets – Street Landscaping General Benefit 30.67%
(1) Average Number of Vehicles per Day for Kamm Avenue from the City’s Downtown Dinuba Circulation and Parking Study along

with the total estimated amount of average daily trips generated by S. Crawford Avenue.
(2) Based upon the Average Daily Trips for an average single-family residential home. Source: Trip Generation, 9th Edition: An

Informational Report of the Institute of Transportation Engineers.x
(3) Due to lighting associated with the KC Vista Park and the proposed commercial development, a discount of 50% has been

applied to the number of general benefit pass-through trips.
(4) The general benefit percentage is calculated based upon the adjusted number of pass-through trips to average number of

vehicles traveled along E. Kamm Avenue per day.

The linear feet of landscaping being maintained in the District was estimated based upon the landscape
maintenance site plan. The general benefit percentage for each street type was multiplied by the total
linear street frontage being maintained for each local and arterial street. The general benefit street
frontage was summed for all street types and divided into the total linear footage of all landscaping
maintenance. The result is the overall general benefit percentage.

The following table details this calculation.

Street Type
Total Street

Frontage

General
Benefit

Percentage
General Benefit
Street Frontage

Local 105 linear feet 2.00% 2.1
Arterial 660 linear feet 30.64% 202.2
Totals: 765 linear feet 204.3
Street Landscaping General Benefit 26.71%

Based on the above calculations, the general benefit component that is attributable to the improved sense
of community and safety of residents occupying the properties due to added street landscaping is 26.71%
and the special benefit is estimated to be 73.29%.

The detention basin was constructed to support the Parkside Village Community development. The
existence of the detention basin provides flood protection and aids in managing excess runoff generated
by newly constructed impervious surfaces such as streets, sidewalks and rooftops. The detention basin
helps to remove runoff from the neighborhood and maintains the quality and improves the viability of the
street landscape improvements. According to the Assembly of Rouge Communities, “a consistent
maintenance program is the best way to ensure that a detention basin will continue to perform its water
quality and flood control functions.” viii Since the detention basin controls and prevents flooding in the
District, the maintenance of said improvement, in turn, preserves the viability of the street landscape
improvements within the District.

The Unit No. I parcels within Parkside-Muirfield Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 08-01i

pay for 51.4% of the detention basin maintenance. Therefore, the proportionate share of the detention
basin maintenance costs will be apportioned to the residential parcels within the District. Based upon the



Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 4-6
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

proportionate allocation of the budget based upon the total number of units within the three residential
development phases, the District’s budget should contribute to 48.6% of the total annual maintenance
cost.

Residential Development
Phase

Total Number of
Units

Percentage of
Units by Phase

Proportionate
Allocation of

Budget
Unit No. I1 129 51.40% $9,478.17
Unit No. II (District) 61 24.30% 4,481.93

Unit No. III (District) 61 24.30% 4,481.93
Totals: 251 $18,442.02
(1) Unit No. I residential units are located within the existing Parkside-Muirfield Landscape and

Lighting Assessment District No. 08-01 and currently pay their proportionate share of the
detention basin maintenance and landscaping.

Collective General Benefit
Since properties within the District receive special benefit from a blend of improvements (street lighting
and street landscaping), the arithmetic mean of the general benefit percentages has been used to
quantify the overall level of general benefit for the District. This general benefit result is provided in the
table below:

Street Lighting General Benefit 5.95%

Street Landscaping General Benefit 26.71%

Total General Benefit 16.33%

The general benefit, which is the percentage of the total maintenance budget that must be funded through
sources other than assessments, is 16.33%. The special benefit, which is the percentage of the
maintenance budget that may be funded by assessments, is 83.67%.



Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 5-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

5. ESTIMATE OF COSTS
The estimated costs of the maintenance of the improvements as described in Section 3 are outlined below.
Each year, as part of the assessment levy calculation process, the costs and expenses are reviewed and the
annual costs are projected for the following fiscal year. The general benefit computation and resulting
contribution required by the City are outlined below.

5.1. Parkside Village District Cost Estimate

The estimated budget, from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, for the maintenance of the improvements,
less the recommended general fund contribution, is as follows:

Description Amount
Maintenance Costs
Street Lighting $3,864.00
Tree Maintenance/Replacement 3,100.00
Shrubs and Plantlife Maintenance/Replacement 1,660.00
Wall Maintenance/Graffiti Control 3,600.00
Landscape Contract and Supplies 11,725.49
Maintenance by City Utility Workers 8,898.94
Subtotal Maintenance Costs $32,848.43

Incidental Costs
Operating Reserves $1,500.00
Annual Administration 500.00
Detention Basin Maintenance Cost 8,963.85
Subtotal Incidental Costs $10,963.85

Total Maintenance and Incidental Costs $43,812.28
(Less) General Benefit Contribution1 (5,364.03)

Total Annual Assessment $38,448.25
Proposed Assessment Rate Per Unit $315.15

(1) The general benefit contribution equates to 16.33% of the annual maintenance costs, excluding the
incidental costs. The detention basin special benefit contribution is 48.6% of the detention basin
maintenance costs; therefore, this amount will be collected via property owner assessments.



Special Benefit Analysis – City of Dinuba Parkside Village District 6-1
Prepared by NBS – October 2015

6. REFERENCES
i City of Dinuba. (2008). Engineer’s Report Parkside-Muirfield Landscape and Lighting Assessment District

No. 08-01.

ii City of Dinuba. (2008). General Plan Policies Statement. Retrieved from
http://dinuba.org/images/docs/forms/General_Plan_Policies.pdf

iii National Cooperative Highway Research Program Transportation Research Board of The National
Academies. (2009). Review of the Safety Benefits and Other Effects of Roadway Lighting.
Retrieved from http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/nchrp/docs/NCHRP05-19_LitReview.pdf

iv Victoria Transport Policy Institute. (2011). Community Livability. Helping to Create Attractive, Safe,
Cohesive Communities. Retrieved from http://www.vtpi.org/tdm/tdm97.htm.

v Wolf, Kathleen L. (2010). Safe Streets – A Literature Review. In: Green Cities: Good Health
(www.greenhealth.washington.edu). College of the Environment, University of Washington.

vi Lane Engineers, Inc. (2004). “Parkside Village”, A Residential Subdivision for: West Star Construction.

vii Lane Engineers, Inc. (2006). “Parkside Village – Phase 2”, A Residential Subdivision for: Ennis Homes.

viii Assembly of Rouge Communities. Maintaining Your Detention Basin. Retrieved from
http://www.allianceofrougecommunities.com/PDFs/PI/FINALdetentionbasinmanual.pdf

ix Cannon Associates, Rural Transit Consultants Jud Consultants. (2007). Dinuba Downtown Circulation and
Parking Study. Retrieved from http://www.judcons.com/dinuba_report.pdf

x Trip Generation, 9th Edition: An Informational Report of the Institute of Transportation Engineers. (2012).
Washington, DC: Institute of Transportation Engineers.



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: ENGINEERING 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: OCTOBER 27, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Dean K. Uota, PE, City Engineer 
Subject: Approval of Final Parcel Map and Acceptance of Offer of Dedication for Street and 

Utilities Purposes affecting a portion of APN 014-530-050 (Zapien) 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council by one motion approve the Final Parcel Map (Zapien) and accept an offer of dedication 
in fee for street and utilities purposes to the City of Dinuba.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
A tentative parcel map was approved by the Dinuba Planning Commission to allow the 
applicant, Rosa Zapien, to divide an existing approximately 1.67 acre parcel into two parcels 
(0.97 acre/0.70 acre). A condition of the tentative parcel is a requirement for the applicant to 
dedicate additional rights-of-way for the east side of Timothy Avenue. The applicant has filed a 
final map with the offer of dedication as required by the original tentative parcel map.  
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The applicant, Rosa Zapien, filed a tentative parcel  map to divide an existing parcel located at 
1173 Euclid Avenue, west side of Euclid Avenue, approximately 170 feet north of Lindara 
Avenue (APN: 013-030-041). 
 
The applicant proposed dividing the Project site into two parcels, with one parcel fronting on 
Euclid Avenue (with an existing residence), and the second parcel fronting on Timothy Avenue 
(street within the Viscaya Subdivision). The applicant proposed to build a residence on Parcel 2 
at some point in the future for possible sale. The size and dimension of the proposed parcels 
are consistent with the standards of the Dinuba Zoning Ordinance and the Dinuba General 
Plan.   
 
In October 2013 the applicant submitted a proposal to the Dinuba Development Review 
Committee (DRC) to divide the subject property into two parcels. The DRC reviewed the 
proposal and provided a Comment Letter, dated November 13, 2013, with Conditions of 
Approval to the Applicant. The letter detailed various requirements (conditions of approval) to 

   



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 4 
Zapien Final Parcel Map-Offer of Dedication, Approval 
  
be followed in order to ensure that the proposed lot split complied with City of Dinuba 
standards.   

 

At the December 3, 2013 meeting of the Planning Commission, the Commission considered 
adoption of Resolution No. 1001,approviing the division of one existing parcel (APN: 014-530-
050) of approximately 1.67 acres into one parcel of approximately 42,297 net sq. ft. and a 
second parcel of approximately 27,600 net sq. ft. The Commission adopted Resolution No. 
1001, including Conditions of Approval, unanimously. 

Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15315, Minor Land Divisions, it was determined that this 
Project is categorically exempt from additional CEQA processes. Following approval by the 
Dinuba Planning Commission, Staff shall file a Notice of Exemption with the Tulare County 
Clerk’s Office as required by CEQA Guidelines. 
 
The subject Offer of Dedication in Fee for Street and Utilities Purposes will complete the 
Conditions of Approval associated with Planning Commission Resolution No. 1001. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A.  Final Parcel Map 



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 4 
Zapien Final Parcel Map-Offer of Dedication, Approval 
  

Attachment ‘A’ 
 

 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 4 
Zapien Final Parcel Map-Offer of Dedication, Approval 
  

Attachment ‘A’ (Cont’d) 
 
 

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: ENGINEERING 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: OCTOBER 27, 2015 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Dean K. Uota, PE, City Engineer 
Subject: Stormwater Disposal and Recharge Agreement between the City of Dinuba and 

Alta Irrigation District for the Tierra Vista Phases I and II Subdivision (APNs 013-
090-068 and 013-110-002) 

 RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council approves the Stormwater Disposal and Recharge Agreement and authorizes the City 
Manager to execute the document.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
Due to the unavailability of Master Plan Drainage Facilities, the Terra Vista subdivision was 
conditioned in 2004 to provide for a temporary onsite drainage basin with a pump station to 
discharge to the adjacent Alta Irrigation District’s Smith Mountain Ditch between major storm 
events. The District requires that the City enter into an Agreement for District acceptance of 
stormwater discharges from the subject subdivision to the District’s facilities. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 

The Applicant for the Tentative Subdivision Map in early 2014 was Gravity Pull Enterprise, Inc. 
(PO Box 4112, Fresno CA 93744). The subject properties are located south of Saginaw Avenue, 
approximately 300 feet east of Crawford Avenue (APNs 013-090-068 and 013-110-002). 
 
The Applicant requested to subdivide two existing parcels totaling 11.5 acres into 42 single-
family residential lots, with an additional outlot to be used as a temporary storm water detention 
basin until a permanent offsite Master Plan facility is constructed. Following future construction 
of the Master Plan storm water facility, the Applicant proposes to backfill the basin and use the 
property for additional residential lots, as shown on the revised Tentative Map (Lots #66 through 
72). This future proposal would complete development of Phase II of the Tierra Vista 
subdivision, which was initially approved in 1993, 1998 and 2004 before expiring. Tierra Vista 
Phase II applied for and received approvals in 2014. 
 

   



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 10 
Staff Report – Agreement with Alta Irrigation District (Terra Vista Subdivision) 
  
As a result of the previous approvals, improvements including unpaved roadways, curb & gutter, 
a sanitary sewer collection system, water system (including services and fire hydrants), storm 
drain collection system and a storm water detention basin were already in place in 2014. The 
Developer filed a Final Subdivision Map in late 2014, which was approved by the City Council 
on January 27, 2015 
 
The pending completion by the Developer of the public improvements, including the piping of 
the Smith Mountain Ditch, for Tierra Vista Phase II requires that the City enter into the subject 
Agreement with the Alta Irrigation District prior to the 2015 rain season. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT  

 
There is a fee associated with this item, which is provided for in the Public Works Budget. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING  

 
None. 

 
Attachments: 

 
A.  Stormwater Disposal and Recharge Agreement 

  



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 10 
Staff Report – Agreement with Alta Irrigation District (Terra Vista Subdivision) 
  

Attachment ‘A’ 
 

AGREEMENT 
USE OF ALTA FACILITIES AND BASINS 
FOR DINUBA STORMWATER DISPOSAL 

AND RECHARGE 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this ___day of ______________, 2015 by and 
between the ALTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT a California irrigation district, hereinafter ("ALTA"), 
and the CITY OF DINUBA a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as ("CITY").  
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, ALTA is an irrigation district organized and operating pursuant to the 
provisions of Division 11 of the California Water Code; and  
 

WHEREAS, CITY is a Charter City operating under its Charter and the California 
Constitution; and  
 

WHEREAS, ALTA has a continuing vital interest in matters pertaining to water resources 
in the area served by it; and  
 

WHEREAS, CITY has a continuing interest in the disposal of stormwater naturally 
occurring on real property adjacent to the Reservoir and Pump as defined below, which real 
property is more particularly described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto, is located within the City 
Limits of CITY, is commonly known as the Tierra Vista Phase I and Phase II Subdivisions and is 
hereinafter referred to as "Developed Property;" and  
 

WHEREAS, that stormwater occurring on the Developed Property and on only that 
property is hereinafter referred to as "Stormwater;" and  
 

WHEREAS, the depletion of the groundwater supply within the ALTA service area can be 
partially offset by recharging the Stormwater into the underground aquifers downstream from the 
CITY; and  
 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to establish and maintain an effective and comprehensive 
long-term program to dispose of the Stormwater in a manner designed to accomplish 
groundwater recharge but avoiding overtaxing or damaging the facilities of ALTA; and  
 

WHEREAS, ALTA has acquired and will continue to acquire interests in land to be used 
primarily as basins and reservoirs, hereinafter referred to as "Basins," for recharge of surface 
waters, including without limitation, the Stormwater; and  
 

WHEREAS, ALTA has acquired and will continue to acquire interests in land, including 
without limitation, easements and rights-of-way, to be used primarily as canals or ditches for the 
conveyance of irrigation and other water;  
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 10 
Staff Report – Agreement with Alta Irrigation District (Terra Vista Subdivision) 
  

WHEREAS, those canals and ditches include, without limitation, the Smith Mountain 
Canal located near the Developed Property, which canals and ditches and related Facilities are 
hereinafter referred to as ''Facilities;'' and 
 

WHEREAS, the Basins and Facilities are hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
"System;" and 
 

WHEREAS, the use by CITY of the System, including without limitation, the Facilities and 
Basins for disposal of Stormwater and for groundwater recharge purposes under certain 
specified terms and conditions is meant to avoid interference with the primary intended use of 
the System; and  
 

WHEREAS, ALTA is an active participant in various groundwater recharge programs and 
is willing to receive into the Facilities and Basins such surface water as may be safely 
discharged therein and percolated into the underground, subject and subordinate to irrigation 
water management and other uses of the System as determined by ALTA; and  
 

WHEREAS, CITY holds an ______________ for ___________ on that certain real 
property located in the County of Tulare, State of California, as more particularly described in 
Exhibit "B" attached hereto, which property and pump are being used as a reservoir and pump 
to store and discharge Stormwater and are hereinafter referred to respectively as the 
"Reservoir" and the "Pump;" and 
 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto are willing to enter into a cooperative program to effect 
such activities to recharge underground water supplies and dispose of Stormwater.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived by each of the 
parties hereto, IT IS HEREBY AGREED as follows:  
 

1. Use of Facilities/Basins. ALTA, to the extent it is permitted to do so and subject to 
the covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement, hereby grants to CITY a license for 
the CITY to use Smith Mountain Canal Ditch and the System for the purpose of exporting 
Stormwater out of the jurisdictional boundaries of the CITY. This license shall be non-exclusive, 
but subject to the right of the ALTA to operate the System for the benefit of ALTA under the 
terms set forth herein. The license so granted to the CITY is subject to all of the terms and 
conditions of ALTA's license, easement, right of way or other entitlement for the use of the land 
upon which the System is located, granted by the owner of that underlying land or otherwise 
acquired.  
 

2. Priority of Rights. CITY shall not use the System in a manner that will interfere with 
the use thereof by ALTA for the conveyance of irrigation or other waters or for any other 
authorized purposes, or that will damage or impair those Facilities or Basins. ALTA shall not be 
required to change, repair, replace or improve any part of the System. The use of Facilities and 
Basins by CITY shall at all times be subordinate to the use of thereof by ALTA. ALTA shall in its 
sole discretion determine the availability of the Facilities and Basins for use by CITY. Purposes 
for which ALTA may withhold the use of any portion of the Facilities or a Basin by CITY include, 
but are not limited to:  
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 5 of 10 
Staff Report – Agreement with Alta Irrigation District (Terra Vista Subdivision) 
  

(a) reservation of or limitations on the capacity in the Facilities or Basins for 
conveyance or storage of Stormwater or any other water;  

 
(b) proposed construction activity involving the Facilities or Basins, including, 

without limitation, excavation and grading;  
 
(c) proposed maintenance activity involving the Facilities or Basins;  
 
(d) proposed testing of soils and/or water; 
 
(e) test results that appear to indicate a violation of water quality standards set 

forth in Section 9 below; 
 
(f) any violation of any permits or licensed referred to in Section 9 below.  

 
3. Construction and Maintenance.  

 
(a) CITY, at no expense to ALTA, may construct and shall thereafter maintain and 

repair any connections or facilities necessary to convey and/or discharge Stormwater into 
the System. Such connections and facilities shall be constructed only with the prior 
written approval of ALTA and in accordance with plans and specifications approved in 
writing by ALTA. ALTA shall have no responsibility to maintain, repair, or reconstruct any 
such connections or facilities. Any such connections or facilities or personal property 
placed upon easements or property of ALTA by CITY shall remain the property of ALTA 
and may be removed by ALTA at its election provided that such property can be removed 
without damage to property of CITY and/or private property or interruption of authorized 
activities of CITY and provided further that ALTA shall give the CITY thirty-five (35) days' 
notice prior to removal of any property. Nothing in this Agreement shall require or be 
construed to require ALTA to continue to maintain or operate any of the Facilities or 
Basins either in their present location or condition.  

 
(b) Should modification of the System by ALTA be necessary to accomplish the 

purpose of this Agreement, the expense of such modification shall be the sole 
responsibility of CITY, provided such costs are verified and reasonable for the work which 
was performed. Upon termination by CITY of the use of such improvements or 
modifications, CITY, at its sole expense shall restore the System to its former condition; 
provided, however, that by mutual written consent, the parties may agree to permit the 
improvements or modifications to remain for future use by ALTA.  

 
4. Damage to System. In the event damage occurs to Basins or Facilities as a result of 

CITY's use under this Agreement, CITY, at its sole expense, shall repair the damage as 
promptly as practicable to the specifications of ALTA. Should it be necessary for ALTA to make 
such repairs, CITY shall reimburse ALTA for the cost of those repairs within ten (10) days after 
receiving an invoice therefore from ALTA, provided such costs are verified and reasonable for 
the work which was performed.  
 

5. Maintenance of System. ALTA shall perform all maintenance of the System.  
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 6 of 10 
Staff Report – Agreement with Alta Irrigation District (Terra Vista Subdivision) 
  

6. Reimbursement/Fees/Deposit.  
 

(a) In the event CITY fails, within ten (10) days after written request of ALTA, to do 
or perform any act required by CITY hereunder, ALTA may, in its sole discretion, but shall 
not be required to, do or perform any such act. CITY agrees to reimburse ALTA for any 
cost or expense so incurred by ALTA. Upon the presentation by ALTA to CITY of invoices 
explaining and describing those costs and expenses, or the cost of maintenance due to 
use of the Facilities and Basins by CITY, it shall pay to ALTA those costs and expenses, 
provided such costs and expenses are verified and reasonable.  

 
(b) Upon execution of this Agreement, CITY shall pay to ALTA a cash deposit in 

the sum of Three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($3,500) to be applied as a credit 
against the obligations of CITY to reimburse ALTA for its administrative and management 
efforts as well as costs incurred by ALTA, including without limitation, engineer's, 
attorney's and consultant's fees and costs in performing its duties hereunder. CITY 
agrees to pay those costs, expenses and fees upon presentation to it of invoices from 
ALTA explaining or describing those costs, expenses and fees.  

 
7. Maintenance Schedule. Facilities and Basins shall be maintained on a schedule to be 

determined by ALTA, so that their condition facilitates the discharge of Stormwater and recharge 
thereof into the underground.  
 
 8. Schedule of Discharges of Stormwater.  Discharges may be made only pursuant to 
prior notice to and approval of the ALTA General Manager-Secretary. CITY shall not discharge 
Stormwater into any of the Facilities or Basins unless in the sole and exclusive judgment of 
ALTA capacity exists therein to receive, convey or store that Stormwater. To facilitate the 
compliance of CITY with this provision, CITY agrees that ALTA may upon ALTA's giving at least 
one (1) hour's prior notice to CITY, exercise control over the Reservoir and Pump to prevent 
discharge of Stormwater or other water into the Facilities or Basins. In no event shall flows of 
Stormwater exceed those set forth in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and by this reference 
incorporated herein.  
 

9. Water Quality Limitations; Reports.  CITY shall not discharge into any of the 
Facilities or Basins any water that in the ALTA's sole opinion is unacceptable, including without 
limitation, any water that has an offensive odor or that contains any waste materials or that 
might cause contamination or pollution prohibited by any ordinance, statute, law, regulation, or 
rule of any regulatory authority having jurisdiction with respect thereto, including, without 
limitation, the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board or the Health Department of 
the County of Fresno, County of Tulare, or County of Kings. CITY shall perform any treatment or 
pre-treatment procedures required by any regulatory authority having jurisdiction with respect to 
the activities of CITY hereunder.  CITY at its own cost and expense shall obtain any permit or 
license required to permit it to discharge Stormwater into the Facilities and Basins. Further, 
CITY shall adopt a policy that requires it to conduct regular laboratory tests of Stormwater and 
the soils of and sediment in any facility through which it is conveyed, including, without 
limitation, the Facilities and Basins, for the presence of any substance that constitutes a 
contaminant per any ordinance, statute, law, regulation or rule described above.  Upon 
execution hereof, CITY shall deliver to ALTA a copy of that Policy.  At least once per year no 



City Council Staff Report   Page 7 of 10 
Staff Report – Agreement with Alta Irrigation District (Terra Vista Subdivision) 
  
later than each anniversary of the Effective Date, CITY shall deliver to ALTA a report showing 
the results of all such tests.  
 

10. Indemnity/Hold Harmless.  
 

(a) Indemnity. CITY agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless ALTA, its 
officers, agents and employees from any and all claims, demands, damages, costs, 
expenses or liability:  

 
(i) For costs to any and all contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, 

laborers and any other person, firm or corporation furnishing or supplying work, 
services, materials or supplies in connection with the construction of the facilities 
which are the subject of this Agreement, or arising out of the acquisition, 
development, operation or maintenance of security, or  

 
(ii) From all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or 

corporation who may be injured or damaged by the CITY in the performance of 
this Agreement including but not limited to any claims for damages or losses 
based upon the quality of the water discharged from the CITY's stormwater 
collection facilities.  

 
(iii) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the CITY excepts from any duty to 

defend, indemnify or hold harmless liability arising out of the concurrent or sole 
negligence of ALTA, its officers, agents, or employees. In addition, ALTA may 
require CITY to perform additional water quality testing as necessary to insure that 
said discharge does not result in a nuisance condition or otherwise adversely 
impact downstream water users.  

 
(iv) The CITY shall be solely responsible for all matters concerning the 

construction of the Stormwater collection and detention facilities, and the pumps 
and plumbing facilities necessary to transport the water from the detention facility 
to the Smith Mountain Canal, including, insofar as may be applicable, compliance 
with competitive bidding laws, the laws of prevailing wages, construction liens, 
rights-of-way and any losses or damages experienced as a result of efforts to 
construct the Stormwater drainage facilities which are the subject of this 
Agreement.  CITY agrees to defend, indemnify and hold ALTA harmless from any 
and all liability associated with such matters.  

 
(b) Insurance.  

 
(i) CITY shall obtain, keep and maintain in force general liability insurance 

of types and in amounts determined by ALTA, in its sole discretion, to be sufficient 
to insure the obligations of CITY hereunder. In no event shall the limits of such 
insurance be less than Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) per occurrence for 
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage arising out of the activities and 
properties hereinabove described. If a general aggregate limit is used, either the 
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the Facilities and Basins or the 
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.  Coverage 



City Council Staff Report   Page 8 of 10 
Staff Report – Agreement with Alta Irrigation District (Terra Vista Subdivision) 
  

shall include contractual liability covering the obligation of CITY set forth in this 
Agreement. The general liability coverage shall give ALTA, its directors, officers, 
employees, contractors, agents, consultants, invitees and authorized volunteers 
insured status using ISO endorsement CG2026 or its equivalent. Upon demand of 
ALTA, CITY shall, as a condition of the exercise of its rights hereunder, provide 
ALTA with a certificate of such insurance and additional insured endorsement 
naming ALTA and those related persons as additional insureds and providing that 
such coverage may not be decreased or cancelled except upon at least thirty (30) 
days prior written notice to ALTA. Such insurance shall be primary and any 
insurance, self-insurance or other coverage maintained by ALTA shall not 
contribute to it. (ii) CITY shall insure, or be a qualified self-insured, with respect to 
the applicable laws relating to workers' compensation coverage (California Labor 
Code Section 3700), all of CITY'S employees working on or about any property or 
facilities of ALTA, including without limitation Facilities or Basins, or otherwise in 
connection with the performance of the rights or obligations of CITY hereunder. 
CITY shall provide to ALTA, as a condition of the exercise by CITY of its rights 
hereunder, a certificate of Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability 
insurance coverage (iii) If any of the above coverages expire during the term or 
any extension of the term of this Agreement, CITY shall deliver to ALTA the 
renewal certificate(s) including, without limitation, the general liability additional 
insured endorsement, not less than thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date of 
those coverages.  

 
11. Sale/Transfer of Land. ALTA shall have, in its sole discretion, the right at any time to 

sell or otherwise dispose of any of the properties owned by it upon which any of the Facilities or 
Basins are located.  
 

12. Term/Termination; Renewal Payment. This Agreement shall be in effect on the 
date and year first above written and shall remain in effect for an initial term of ten (10) years, 
provided, that thereafter either party may determine in its sole discretion that this Agreement 
conflicts with the then current responsibilities, programs or powers of said party, and may 
terminate this Agreement by giving one (1) year's written notice to the other party.  In any event, 
this Agreement shall terminate upon the abandonment, relocation or piping of any portion of the 
Facilities or Basins used to receive, dispose of or recharge any Stormwater.  Unless terminated 
as described above, the initial term shall be extended for additional terms of ten (10) years each 
on condition that CITY pay to ALTA, on or before the date one (1) year prior to the expiration of 
the current term the cash sum equal to one hundred twenty percent (120%) of the payment by 
CITY at the beginning of that current term. 
 

13. Notices. All notices, requests, demands and other communications required under 
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given (i) on the date 
of service, if served personally on the person to whom notice is to be given, (ii) on the date of 
receipt, if sent by telecopier to the person to whom notice is to be given at telecopier number set 
forth below; (iii) or on the third (3rd) day after mailing, if mailed to the party to whom notice is to 
be given by first class mail, registered or certified, postage-prepaid, and properly addressed as 
follows:  
 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 9 of 10 
Staff Report – Agreement with Alta Irrigation District (Terra Vista Subdivision) 
  

ALTA:   Alta Irrigation District  
Attn: General Manager  
P. O. Box 715  
Dinuba, California 93618  
Telecopier Number: (559) 591-5190 

 
With copy to:  Douglas B. Jensen, Esq.  

Baker, Manock & Jensen  
5260 North Palm Avenue, Suite 421  
Fresno, California 93704  
Telecopier Number: (559) 432-5620  

 
CITY:    City of Dinuba  

Attn: City Manager  
405 E. E1 Monte Way, 
Dinuba, California 93618  
Telecopier Number: (559) 591-5902  

 
With a copy to:  Daniel T. McCloskey 
   Tuttle & McCloskey 
   750 East Bullard, Suite 101 
   Fresno, California 93710 
   Telecopier Number: (559) 437-0150 

 
or at such other address as any party may, by like notice, designate to the other party in writing.  
 

14. No Partnership. None of the terms or provisions of this agreement shall be deemed 
to create a partnership between or among the parties in the affairs of ALTA, the affairs of the 
CITY or otherwise, nor shall it cause them to be considered joint venturers or members of any 
joint enterprise. This agreement is not intended nor shall it be construed to create any third party 
beneficiary rights in any person who is not a party, unless expressly otherwise provided.  
 

15. Counterparts. This Agreement may be so executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed an original, but such counter 
parts together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.  
 

16. Attorney's Fees. If either party shall institute legal proceedings against the other 
based upon a cause of action arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party in such 
proceedings shall recover from the other party all costs and expenses incurred by it in such 
proceedings, including court costs, reasonable attorneys' fees, paralegal, expert, accounting 
and other professional fees to be determined by the court.  
 

17. Choice of Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern the validity, 
performance and enforcement of this Agreement. Venue shall only be in the California Superior 
Court, Tulare County.  
 

18. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any 
person or circumstances shall to any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this 



City Council Staff Report   Page 10 of 10 
Staff Report – Agreement with Alta Irrigation District (Terra Vista Subdivision) 
  
Agreement or the application of such term or provision to persons whose circumstances are 
other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable shall not be effected thereby.  
 

19. Modification. No modification, alteration or amendment of this Agreement shall be 
binding unless in writing and executed by the parties hereto, their heirs, successors or assigns.  
 

20. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of all covenants and 
conditions in this Agreement in which time is a factor.  
 

21. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
parties. No promise, representation, warranty or covenant not included in this Agreement has 
been or is relied on by either party. Each party has relied on its own examination of this 
Agreement, the counsel of its own advisors, and the warranties, representations, covenants in 
the Agreement itself. The failure or refusal of either party to inspect the basins or associated 
facilities or improvements, to read the Agreement or the documents, or to obtain legal or other 
advice relevant to this transaction, constitutes a waiver of any objection, contention or claim that 
might have been based on such reading, inspection or advice.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day 
and year first above written.  
 
 
ALTA  CITY 
 
Alta Irrigation District,  City of Dinuba, a Municipal Corporation 
a California Irrigation District  
 
By: _____________________________ ______________________________ 
 Chris Kapheim, General Manager  Luis Patlan, City Manager 
 
 
Approved as to form: Approved as to form: 
Baker, Manock & Jensen Tuttle & McCloskey 
 
By: _____________________________ ______________________________ 
 Attorneys for ALTA Attorney for CITY 
 

 



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   348 - Administrative Solutions, Inc.
84417 Section 125 10.2015 Paid by Check #5462 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 216.00

Vendor   348 - Administrative Solutions, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $216.00
Vendor   876 - Adventist Health 
65273126 Professional Services Paid by Check #5464 02/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 630.75
68547586 Professional Services Paid by Check #5464 07/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 471.20
1157512 Del Real Paid by Check #5463 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 163.00
69859599 Del Real Paid by Check #5464 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,303.00
70230094 Cruz Paid by Check #5464 09/23/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,303.00
70267282 Cruz Paid by Check #5464 09/23/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 361.65

Vendor   876 - Adventist Health Totals Invoices 6 $4,232.60
Vendor   344 - Alameda Electrical Distributors
S3665460.001 Fy 15/16 Vuich Park lighting 

repair
Paid by Check #5465 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 01/02/2015 10/16/2015 266.82

S3671324.001 Fy 15/16 Irrigation repair Paid by Check #5465 09/23/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/08/2015 10/16/2015 158.44
S3675247.001 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5465 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 111.85

Vendor   344 - Alameda Electrical Distributors Totals Invoices 3 $537.11
Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service
1501470681 Supplies Paid by Check #5466 10/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 67.99
1501470682 Supplies Paid by Check #5466 10/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 36.10
1501470684 Supplies Paid by Check #5466 10/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 57.03

Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service Totals Invoices 3 $161.12
Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross
141A75193 10/15 Contractual Paid by Check #5468 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 315.72
680A72915 10/15 Contractual Paid by Check #5467 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 396.08

Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross Totals Invoices 2 $711.80
Vendor   17 - AT&T
23426784469/20 Communications Paid by Check #5470 09/20/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 42.47
23426785059/20 Communications Paid by Check #5470 09/20/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 137.91
13136891719/24 Telephone Paid by Check #5470 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 .19
55959606499/26 Telephone Paid by Check #5469 09/26/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 191.36

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 4 $371.93
Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC
9903987559/16 Telephone Paid by Check #5471 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 230.27

Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC Totals Invoices 1 $230.27

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 1 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8298','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8300','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8300','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8299','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8300','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8300','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8300','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8301','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8301','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8301','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8302','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8302','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8302','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8304','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8303','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8306','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8306','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8306','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8305','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8307','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   754 - Axces Industrial
11376 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5472 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 258.00

Vendor   754 - Axces Industrial Totals Invoices 1 $258.00
Vendor   65 - Banner Pest Control
172440 Professional Services Paid by Check #5473 09/03/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 75.00
172609 Professional Services Paid by Check #5473 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 75.00

Vendor   65 - Banner Pest Control Totals Invoices 2 $150.00
Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting
20196 Monthly IT Consulting & Maint. - 

Sept. 2015
Paid by Check #5474 10/06/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 4,250.00

Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting Totals Invoices 1 $4,250.00
Vendor   114 - Belknap Pump Co.
25903 Supplies Paid by Check #5475 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 22.84
25932 Fy 15/16-Irrigation pump repair Paid by Check #5475 10/05/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/08/2015 10/16/2015 1,116.98

Vendor   114 - Belknap Pump Co. Totals Invoices 2 $1,139.82
Vendor   105 - Best Uniforms
39571 E. Martinez Paid by Check #5476 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,019.28
39584 I. Davalos Paid by Check #5476 09/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,043.09
39607 Uniforms Paid by Check #5476 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 945.71

Vendor   105 - Best Uniforms Totals Invoices 3 $3,008.08
Vendor   116 - BSK Analytical Laboratories
A520913 Professional Services Paid by Check #5477 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 318.00

Vendor   116 - BSK Analytical Laboratories Totals Invoices 1 $318.00
Vendor   204 - Burton's Fire Inc. 
S29703 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5478 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 135.95

Vendor   204 - Burton's Fire Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $135.95
Vendor   302 - Bus West Fresno
BP125222 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5479 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 285.11

Vendor   302 - Bus West Fresno Totals Invoices 1 $285.11
Vendor   732 - California Contractors Supplies, Inc.
TT3409 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5480 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 152.06

Vendor   732 - California Contractors Supplies, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $152.06
Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement
Oct 873 Accrued Liab Oct Paid by Check #5481 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 25,689.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 2 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8308','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8309','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8309','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8310','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8311','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8311','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8312','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8312','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8312','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8313','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8314','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8315','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8316','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8317','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement
Oct 874 Accrued Liab Oct Paid by Check #5481 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 41,996.00
PERS 10/8/15 PERS 10/8/15 October Monthly Paid by Check #5481 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 62,541.36

Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement Totals Invoices 3 $130,226.36
Vendor   849 - Carpet Corner
38308 Carpet/Pad - existing side of 

building
Paid by Check #5482 10/05/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 21,120.00

Vendor   849 - Carpet Corner Totals Invoices 1 $21,120.00
Vendor   75 - Central Valley Testing Inc
2015-0093 CVT - Cng Expansion Project 

Phase II
Paid by Check #5483 01/27/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 850.00

2015-0575A CVT Road 72 Paid by Check #5483 05/13/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 550.00
Vendor   75 - Central Valley Testing Inc Totals Invoices 2 $1,400.00

Vendor   598 - Greg Chastain
Reimb. Class fee Class Fee Reimb. Paid by Check #5484 10/12/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 200.00

Vendor   598 - Greg Chastain Totals Invoices 1 $200.00
Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba
2016 Basketball Team Sponsor Paid by Check #5485 10/12/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 250.00

Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $250.00
Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical 
M14737 October 2015 Paid by Check #5486 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 35.00

Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical Totals Invoices 1 $35.00
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0135597 10/5/15 Communications Paid by Check #5487 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 255.11
0160181 10/7/15 Communications Paid by Check #5487 10/07/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 138.46

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 2 $393.57
Vendor   910 - Timothy S. Conklin
10062015 CONKLIN PC MEETING FOR OCTOBER 6, 

2015
Paid by Check #5488 10/06/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 25.00

Vendor   910 - Timothy S. Conklin Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   951 - Cosco Fire Protection, In.c
22FD1384-02 CPR Remodel Cosco Fire Paid by Check #5489 07/13/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 17,460.00

Vendor   951 - Cosco Fire Protection, In.c Totals Invoices 1 $17,460.00
Vendor   3 - Culligan Water
1339 10/01/15 Contractual Paid by Check #5490 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 68.00
147546 10/1/15 Contractual Paid by Check #5490 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 38.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 3 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8317','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8317','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8318','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8319','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8319','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8320','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8321','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8322','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8323','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8323','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8324','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8325','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8326','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8326','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   3 - Culligan Water
232348 10/01/15 Contractual Paid by Check #5490 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 42.00
6411 10/01/2015 Contractual Paid by Check #5490 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 67.50

Vendor   3 - Culligan Water Totals Invoices 4 $215.50
Vendor   334 - Cummins Pacific LLC
022-56427 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5491 09/23/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 493.51

Vendor   334 - Cummins Pacific LLC Totals Invoices 1 $493.51
Vendor   1000 - Cipriano Del Real
Reimb. Uniform Duty Uniform Purchase Paid by Check #5492 10/12/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 246.79

Vendor   1000 - Cipriano Del Real Totals Invoices 1 $246.79
Vendor   720 - Dell Marketing L.P.
XJKDX9FR2 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5493 11/10/2014 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 889.49

Vendor   720 - Dell Marketing L.P. Totals Invoices 1 $889.49
Vendor   77 - Department of Justice
119376 Professional Services Paid by Check #5494 09/03/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 807.00
122824 Professional Services Paid by Check #5494 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 175.00

Vendor   77 - Department of Justice Totals Invoices 2 $982.00
Vendor   270 - Dinuba Donut
000114 Donuts for Patrol staff - Raisin 

Day 2015
Paid by Check #5495 09/26/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 43.30

Vendor   270 - Dinuba Donut Totals Invoices 1 $43.30
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10592452 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 5.86
10592491 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 46.73
10592503 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 7.33
10592507 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 11.19
10592530 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 56.57
10592534 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 27.38
10592565 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 23.47
10592566 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 17.61
10592575 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 47.45
10592577 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 7.50
10592581 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 43.04
10592594 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1.25
10592595 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 15.14
10592602 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 2.88
10592621 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 7.82
10592622 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 (7.82)

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 4 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8326','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8326','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8327','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8328','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8329','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8330','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8330','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8331','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10592637 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 21.49
10592646 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 6.61
10592666 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 23.58
10592747 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/03/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 (23.74)
10592748 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/03/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 16.29
10592757 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/03/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 6.13
10592776 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/03/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 2.14
10592779 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/03/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 11.41
10592834 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/03/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 17.67
10592865 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 5.42
10592866 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 73.59
10592867 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 5.50
10592871 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 4.31
10592887 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 21.21
10592890 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 21.21
10592902 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 2.44
10592917 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 .50
10592918 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 21.73
10592947 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1.36
10592965 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 (1.36)
10592966 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/04/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1.46
10593029 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/05/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 23.96
10593136 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/07/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 19.55
10593230 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 41.59
10593238 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 6.83
10593259 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 30.09
10593271 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 16.62
10593284 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 23.98
10593324 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 53.82
10593334 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 151.42
10593383 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 15.64
10593389 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 17.60
10593391 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 26.32
10593398 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 13.69
10593399 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 29.81
10593407 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 40.45
10593421 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 17.18
10593444 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 32.04
10593465 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 34.33
10593477 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 122.33
10593479 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 24.46

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 5 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10593517 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 79.14
10593518 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 7.67
10593520 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 391.48
10593522 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 9.29
10593523 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 18.47
10593540 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 11.23
10593552 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 5.85
10593558 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 17.89
10593582 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 37.93
10593644 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 8.61
10593658 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 16.63
10593660 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 49.01
10593666 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 (13.80)
10593667 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 21.52
10593681 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 3.90
10593682 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 43.41
10593691 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 3.41
10593693 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 81.55
10593698 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 27.45
10593706 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 16.13
10593707 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 (81.55)
10593718 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 27.72
10593804 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/12/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 65.34
10593849 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/12/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 3.32
10593865 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/12/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 9.78
10593927 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/14/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 22.50
10593928 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/14/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 5.43
10593929 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/14/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 36.19
10593930 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/14/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 31.30
10593981 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/14/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 15.65
10594035 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 39.14
10594040 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 5.43
10594043 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 89.01
10594045 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 77.85
10594065 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 13.68
10594066 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 15.93
10594078 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 28.25
10594080 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 17.32
10594085 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 4.31
10594091 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 35.18
10594100 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 65.25

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 6 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10594102 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 55.08
10594105 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 6.35
10594107 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/15/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 4.00
10594150 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 14.67
10594151 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 55.72
10594152 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 15.65
10594153 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 27.57
10594163 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 9.79
10594167 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 21.40
10594185 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 .46
10594188 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 12.71
10594201 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 20.25
10594294 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 7.05
10594301 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 12.50
10594307 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 7.82
10594308 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 28.35
10594313 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 17.60
10594328 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 8.80
10594350 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 4.39
10594363 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 13.69
10594421 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/18/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 4.39
10594428 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/18/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 8.70
10594429 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/18/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 48.35
1059444 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/18/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10.15
10594445 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/18/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 65.66
10594460 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/18/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 3.24
10594466 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/18/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 6.74
10594494 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/18/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 34.25
10594553 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/18/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 5.37
10594613 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/19/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 9.78
10594616 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/19/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 19.26
10594618 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/19/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 (9.78)
10594639 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/20/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 97.82
10594677 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/21/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 82.19
10594683 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/21/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 9.90
10594692 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/21/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 35.22
10594705 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/21/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 8.31
10594723 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/21/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 3.26
10594783 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/21/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 467.79
10594814 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 9.97
10594824 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 2.28

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 7 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17432','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17434','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17436','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17437','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17439','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10594830 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 23.96
10594835 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 .59
10594844 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 26.40
10594859 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 24.46
10594869 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 27.37
10594884 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1.46
10594887 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 37.17
10594926 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 9.77
10594931 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 20.53
10594937 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/23/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 20.63
10594940 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/23/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 11.73
10594961 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/23/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 7.82
10595018 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/23/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 96.08
10595100 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 26.37
10595117 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 7.37
10595159 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 43.66
10595168 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 78.26
10595175 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 8.12
10595177 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 (18.59)
10595192 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/25/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 59.18
10595208 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/25/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 9.19
10595258 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/25/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 9.78
10595308 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/25/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 27.38
10595366 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/26/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 24.45
10595420 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 63.61
10595430 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 8.59
10595454 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 13.76
10595457 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 16.73
10595480 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 5.27
10595489 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 11.33
10595493 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 159.90
10595504 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 2.01
10595519 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 32.29
10595558 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 126.75
10595569 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 12.71
10595571 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 2.73
10595592 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 21.52
10595593 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 29.35
10595594 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 6.35
10595617 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 7.13
10595684 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 96.86

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 8 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company
10595705 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5496 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 20.50

Vendor   4 - Dinuba Lumber Company Totals Invoices 181 $5,145.09
Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC
46188 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5497 09/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10.00
46208 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5497 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 360.00
46210 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5497 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 620.00
46216 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5497 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 700.00
46235 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5497 10/05/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 20.00

Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC Totals Invoices 5 $1,710.00
Vendor   966 - EBM Design Group, Inc.
21210 EBM Transit Center Shell Paid by Check #5498 09/18/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 2,529.50

Vendor   966 - EBM Design Group, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $2,529.50
Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center
191520CVR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5499 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 67.19
191644CVR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5499 10/07/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 87.24

Vendor   62 - Ed Dena's Auto Center Totals Invoices 2 $154.43
Vendor   36 - Ewing Irrigation Products
474599 Fy 15/16 Irrigation & Maintenance 

Repair
Paid by Check #5500 10/07/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/09/2015 10/16/2015 7.51

474600 Fy 15/16 Building Repair & 
Maintenance

Paid by Check #5500 10/07/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/09/2015 10/16/2015 733.66

474601 Fy 15/16 Irrigation Repair & 
Maintenenace

Paid by Check #5500 10/07/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/09/2015 10/16/2015 75.99

474602 Fy 15/16-Irrigation Repair & Maint Paid by Check #5500 10/07/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/12/2015 10/16/2015 72.40
474603 Fy 15/16 Irrigation Repair & 

Maintenance
Paid by Check #5500 10/07/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/09/2015 10/16/2015 255.61

Vendor   36 - Ewing Irrigation Products Totals Invoices 5 $1,145.17
Vendor   442 - Fastenal Company
CAREE28672 Machinery/Safety Equipment Paid by Check #5501 09/25/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 82.36

Vendor   442 - Fastenal Company Totals Invoices 1 $82.36
Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.
1122327 Supplies Paid by Check #5502 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 2,227.84

Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $2,227.84
Vendor   406 - Fred's Plumbing
15.0651 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5503 09/21/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 6.25

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 9 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8332','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8333','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8333','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8333','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8333','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8333','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8334','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8335','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8335','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8336','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8336','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8336','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8336','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8336','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8337','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8338','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8339','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   406 - Fred's Plumbing
15.0676 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5503 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 97.00

Vendor   406 - Fred's Plumbing Totals Invoices 2 $103.25
Vendor   202 - Fresno Tool and Industrial Supply 
7438 Tools Paid by Check #5504 10/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 288.11

Vendor   202 - Fresno Tool and Industrial Supply Totals Invoices 1 $288.11
Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight
2917196 Communications Paid by Check #5505 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 6.18

Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight Totals Invoices 1 $6.18
Vendor   68 - Grainger Inc.
9776226459 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5506 06/25/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 33.93

Vendor   68 - Grainger Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $33.93
Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc.
35836 Fy 15/16 Storage Container 

Rental-Sports
Paid by Check #5507 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 70.69

35842 Fy 15/16 Storage Container @ 
Vuich Park

Paid by Check #5507 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 81.56

35983 Fy 15/16 Monthly Strorage  
container-Rec Cntr

Paid by Check #5507 10/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/09/2015 10/16/2015 70.69

Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc. Totals Invoices 3 $222.94
Vendor   150 - H & H Tire Service Inc.
156199 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5508 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 69.95

Vendor   150 - H & H Tire Service Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $69.95
Vendor   752 - HD Waterworks, Ltd.
E525425 Supplies Paid by Check #5509 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,348.39

Vendor   752 - HD Waterworks, Ltd. Totals Invoices 1 $1,348.39
Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc.
23849338 Supplies Paid by Check #5510 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 30.44

Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $30.44
Vendor   868 - Heritage Construction
15-160 Interior Painting - Phase #2 Paid by Check #5511 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 4,503.65

Vendor   868 - Heritage Construction Totals Invoices 1 $4,503.65
Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control
0237883 Contractual Paid by Check #5512 02/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 34.00
0239322 Contractual Paid by Check #5512 04/13/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 34.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 10 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8339','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8340','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8341','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8342','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8343','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8343','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8343','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8344','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8345','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8346','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8347','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8348','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8348','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control
0240114 Contractual Paid by Check #5512 05/11/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 34.00
0240913 Contractual Paid by Check #5512 06/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 34.00
0241770 Contractual Paid by Check #5512 07/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 34.00
0242625 Contractual Paid by Check #5512 08/05/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 34.00
0243443 Contractual Paid by Check #5512 09/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 34.00

Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control Totals Invoices 7 $238.00
Vendor   45 - Ingram Digital Electronics
383,315 Supplies Paid by Check #5513 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 419.33

Vendor   45 - Ingram Digital Electronics Totals Invoices 1 $419.33
Vendor   472 - Jacobson James & Associates
1508.2405 Professional Services Paid by Check #5514 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 940.50
1508.2407 Professional Services Paid by Check #5514 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 697.50
1508.2408 Professional Services Paid by Check #5514 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,219.08

Vendor   472 - Jacobson James & Associates Totals Invoices 3 $2,857.08
Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc.
130505DOR Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5515 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 52.72

Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $52.72
Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co.
5547837 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5516 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 45.00

Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co. Totals Invoices 1 $45.00
Vendor   387 - Keller Ford Lincoln
50051215 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5517 09/21/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 (486.78)
50051248 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5517 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 228.29
50051290 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5517 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 55.73
50051474 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5517 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 209.20
50051904 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5517 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 41.30
50051905 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5517 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 55.73
50051991 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5517 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 (35.30)
50052006 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5517 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 344.24
50052042 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5517 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 65.90
50052048 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5517 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 81.10
50052100 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5517 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 486.78

Vendor   387 - Keller Ford Lincoln Totals Invoices 11 $1,046.19

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 11 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8348','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8348','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8348','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8348','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8348','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8349','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8350','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8350','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8350','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8351','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8352','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   987 - Kenny Johnson Interiors
0134 Mini blinds fo new offices and 

training room
Paid by Check #5518 09/14/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 3,943.59

Vendor   987 - Kenny Johnson Interiors Totals Invoices 1 $3,943.59
Vendor   115 - Kesting Welding
323463 Fy 15/16 Weld Aluminum bracket-

Soccer goal
Paid by Check #5519 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 40.00

Vendor   115 - Kesting Welding Totals Invoices 1 $40.00
Vendor   218 - Key Evidence Lock and Safe
119866 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5520 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 131.25

Vendor   218 - Key Evidence Lock and Safe Totals Invoices 1 $131.25
Vendor   512 - Koff & Associates Inc.
2712 Contractual Paid by Check #5521 10/05/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,200.00

Vendor   512 - Koff & Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $1,200.00
Vendor   786 - Justin Landeros
10001 09/26/15 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5522 09/26/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 814.00

Vendor   786 - Justin Landeros Totals Invoices 1 $814.00
Vendor   756 - Leisle Electric Inc.
025623 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5523 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 295.10

Vendor   756 - Leisle Electric Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $295.10
Vendor   449 - Les Schwab Tire Centers of Central California
55100088344 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5524 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 146.64
55100089087 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5524 10/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 364.52
55100089104 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5524 10/09/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 (185.71)

Vendor   449 - Les Schwab Tire Centers of Central California Totals Invoices 3 $325.45
Vendor   1002 - Luminator Holding, LP
294785 MobiLite / Ctrl Unit - Bus 10 Paid by Check #5525 09/25/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 520.77

Vendor   1002 - Luminator Holding, LP Totals Invoices 1 $520.77
Vendor   184 - Maximus
102452.01.07-001 FY 14/15 Paid by Check #5526 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 3,240.00

Vendor   184 - Maximus Totals Invoices 1 $3,240.00
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0293236-IN Professional Services Paid by Check #5527 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 76.50
0293237-IN RFP Station #2 Paid by Check #5527 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 204.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 12 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8354','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8355','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8359','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8360','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8360','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8360','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8361','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8362','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8363','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8363','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0293239-IN Dinuba Sentinel Planning Comm Paid by Check #5527 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 255.00
0293269-IN Communications Paid by Check #5527 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,000.00

Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 4 $1,535.50
Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc.
5132648 Professional Services Paid by Check #5528 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 147.00
5132649 Professional Services Paid by Check #5528 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 80.00
5132697 Professional Services Paid by Check #5528 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 147.00
5132741 Professional Services Paid by Check #5528 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 105.00
5132840 Professional Services Paid by Check #5528 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 147.00
5132843 Professional Services Paid by Check #5528 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 43.00
5132844 Professional Services Paid by Check #5528 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 35.00
5132852 Professional Services Paid by Check #5528 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 105.00
5133009 Professional Services Paid by Check #5528 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 105.00
5133117 Professional Services Paid by Check #5528 10/05/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 147.00

Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 10 $1,061.00
Vendor   88 - Municipal Maintenance Equipment Inc.
0104659-IN Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5529 10/06/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 215.81
0104707-IN Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5529 10/07/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 106.17

Vendor   88 - Municipal Maintenance Equipment Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $321.98
Vendor   412 - Fernando Munoz
10062015 MUNOZ PC MEETING FOR OCTOBER 6, 

2015
Paid by Check #5530 10/06/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 25.00

Vendor   412 - Fernando Munoz Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   284 - MV Transportation, Inc.
63368 September 2015 - Billing Charges Paid by Check #5531 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 39,774.10

Vendor   284 - MV Transportation, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $39,774.10
Vendor   718 - NEPM
205813 Hats Paid by Check #5532 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 406.00

Vendor   718 - NEPM Totals Invoices 1 $406.00
Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc.
SA58509 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5533 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 549.86
DI66734 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5533 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 13.59

Vendor   504 - NVB Equipment Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $563.45

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 13 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8363','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8363','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8365','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8365','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8366','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8367','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8368','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8369','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8369','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
794467776001 Fy 15/16 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5534 09/17/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/06/2015 10/16/2015 298.49

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 1 $298.49
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
041816753179/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 157.13
058483210139/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 200.38
076626534149/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5535 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 43.81
134955182539/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5535 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 29.79
323048378379/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10.51
360067439049/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5535 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 75.16
459224718969/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 24.55
468994256009/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5535 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 11.31
556426429409/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5535 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 44.88
575149843769/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5535 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 81.02
622008882879/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5535 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 118.72
678266701759/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5535 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 23.80
790546574289/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5535 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10.51
811658854359/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5535 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 57.38
837649722679/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5537 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 146.34
896878734589/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5537 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 127.85
949217492259/28 Utilities Paid by Check #5537 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 13.84
475197165689/29 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 30.90
477215765299/29 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 103.39
489591720239/29 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10.51
493969444879/29 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 11.36
535548886279/29 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 47.32
565766708999/29 Utilities Paid by Check #5537 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 43.75
864715010309/29 Utilities Paid by Check #5537 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 52.26
361657103899/30 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 4,875.28
506469548399/30 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 81.05
714934640949/30 Utilities Paid by Check #5537 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 198.34
863399039989/30 Utilities Paid by Check #5537 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 19.72
898192338789/30 Utilities Paid by Check #5537 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 54.99
3354641796610/01 Utilities Paid by Check #5536 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 60.63
6428642221310/01 Utilities Paid by Check #5537 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 19.71
8218800681910/01 Utilities Paid by Check #5537 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 2,170.86

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 32 $8,957.05

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 14 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8370','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning
M128487 Maint. Contract for 10/1 - 

10/31/2015
Paid by Check #5538 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 168.00

Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning Totals Invoices 1 $168.00
Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services
211097 Contractual Paid by Check #5539 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,496.36
213077 Contractual Paid by Check #5539 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 148.50
213078 MATTRESS PICK UP CHARGES Paid by Check #5539 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 125.00
213093 Supplies Paid by Check #5539 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 656.42

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services Totals Invoices 4 $2,426.28
Vendor   70 - Physio Control 
116042454 LP 15 Paid by Check #5540 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 33,874.74

Vendor   70 - Physio Control Totals Invoices 1 $33,874.74
Vendor   997 - Process Solutions, Inc. 
11165-6075 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5541 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 232.46

Vendor   997 - Process Solutions, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $232.46
Vendor   275 - Proforce Marketing Inc.
251365 Supplies Paid by Check #5542 10/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 26.87

Vendor   275 - Proforce Marketing Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $26.87
Vendor   245 - Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc.
1034457 Professional Services Paid by Check #5543 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,433.33

Vendor   245 - Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $1,433.33
Vendor   349 - RES COM Pest Control
1366664 Professional Services Paid by Check #5544 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 34.00

Vendor   349 - RES COM Pest Control Totals Invoices 1 $34.00
Vendor   370 - Robert V. Jensen, Inc.
318764C-IN Fuels Paid by Check #5546 09/18/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 (168.29)
0319020-IN Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5546 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,184.16

Vendor   370 - Robert V. Jensen, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $1,015.87
Vendor   1003 - Rose Sing and Associates, Inc.
1071-01 Rose Sing & Assoc. Roosevelt  

Ltng Design
Paid by Check #5547 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 6,250.00

Vendor   1003 - Rose Sing and Associates, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $6,250.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 15 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8374','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8375','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8375','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8375','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8375','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8376','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8377','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8378','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8379','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8380','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8382','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8382','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8383','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   800 - San Joaquin Valley Railroad Co.
108091 SJVR Sewer line yrly fee Paid by Check #5548 06/25/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 520.00

Vendor   800 - San Joaquin Valley Railroad Co. Totals Invoices 1 $520.00
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
91005 Supplies Paid by Check #5549 09/23/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 189.01
91043 Supplies Paid by Check #5549 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 131.15
91347 Supplies Paid by Check #5549 10/06/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 41.22

Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties Totals Invoices 3 $361.38
Vendor   958 - Sheraton Garden Grove Anaheim South
121514196 June 5-8, 2016 Paid by Check #5550 08/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 333.45
211514180 Nov 15-18, 2016 Paid by Check #5550 08/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 333.45
21514182 Jan 10-13, 2016 Paid by Check #5550 08/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 333.45
241514194 February 7-10, 2016 Paid by Check #5550 08/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 333.45
421514193 Dec 13-16, 2016 Paid by Check #5550 08/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 333.45
741514194 March 6-9, 2016 Paid by Check #5550 08/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 333.45
791514183 May 1-4, 2016 Paid by Check #5550 08/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 333.45

Vendor   958 - Sheraton Garden Grove Anaheim South Totals Invoices 7 $2,334.15
Vendor   409 - The Shirt Shak
3311 Fy 15/16-Youth Sports-Soccer 

Uniforms
Paid by Check #5551 09/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/05/2015 10/16/2015 5,198.63

Vendor   409 - The Shirt Shak Totals Invoices 1 $5,198.63
Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc.
132051CT Fuels Paid by Check #5552 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 913.82

Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $913.82
Vendor   212 - SimplexGrinnell LP
77989595 Fire Alarm Coverage & Sprinkler 

System Inspection
Paid by Check #5553 07/28/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 2,532.00

Vendor   212 - SimplexGrinnell LP Totals Invoices 1 $2,532.00
Vendor   408 - Edwin D. Smither
10062015 SMITHER PC MEETING FOR OCTOBER 6, 

2015
Paid by Check #5554 10/06/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 25.00

Vendor   408 - Edwin D. Smither Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts
9406519100115 Fy 15/16 Bottled water service Paid by Check #5555 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/08/2015 10/16/2015 38.30

Vendor   431 - Sparkletts Totals Invoices 1 $38.30

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 16 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8384','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8385','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8385','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8385','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8386','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8386','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8386','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8386','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8386','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8386','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8386','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8387','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8388','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8389','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8390','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8391','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   397 - Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.
955825 Stantec - PDR WWRF Phase II Paid by Check #5556 09/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 3,180.00

Vendor   397 - Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $3,180.00
Vendor   278 - Supplyworks
5149592-00 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5557 09/22/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 258.97
5150040-00 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5557 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 158.46
5150041-00 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5557 09/24/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 21.44
5149593-01 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5557 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 98.26
5150041-01 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5557 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 49.74

Vendor   278 - Supplyworks Totals Invoices 5 $586.87
Vendor   189 - Terminix International
348923465 Fy 15/16 Pest Control service at 

Rec Center
Paid by Check #5558 09/03/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/06/2015 10/16/2015 55.00

Vendor   189 - Terminix International Totals Invoices 1 $55.00
Vendor   426 - Tioga Solar
SLB-769 Solar Production for September Paid by Check #5559 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 26,827.72

Vendor   426 - Tioga Solar Totals Invoices 1 $26,827.72
Vendor   49 - Tulare County
609645 Professional Services Paid by Check #5560 10/02/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 25.00

Vendor   49 - Tulare County Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   296 - Tulare Kings Veterinary Emergency
76317 Professional Services Paid by Check #5561 10/10/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 146.00

Vendor   296 - Tulare Kings Veterinary Emergency Totals Invoices 1 $146.00
Vendor   692 - Dean Uota
Travel Woodland dean travel req central valley 

clean water 
Paid by Check #5562 09/03/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 130.45

San Jose Dean San Jose League of CA Ann. 
Conf

Paid by Check #5562 09/29/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 186.00

Vendor   692 - Dean Uota Totals Invoices 2 $316.45
Vendor   273 - US Bank 
2882670703 Contractual Paid by Check #5563 09/25/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 945.05

Vendor   273 - US Bank Totals Invoices 1 $945.05
Vendor   129 - Valley Industrial & Family Medical Group
287852 Chastain DOT Paid by Check #5564 10/05/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 100.00

Vendor   129 - Valley Industrial & Family Medical Group Totals Invoices 1 $100.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 17 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8392','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8393','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8393','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8393','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8393','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8393','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8394','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8395','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8396','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8397','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8398','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8398','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8399','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8400','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   27 - The Visalia Times-Delta
0001520353 Communications Paid by Check #5565 09/27/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 1,123.04

Vendor   27 - The Visalia Times-Delta Totals Invoices 1 $1,123.04
Vendor   738 - Wayne Perry Inc
ref.fees#8418789 Refund for Construction Water 

Meter Usage #8418789
Paid by Check #5566 10/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 283.79

Vendor   738 - Wayne Perry Inc Totals Invoices 1 $283.79
Vendor   616 - Jordan Webster
Reimb. Class Fee Class Fee Reimb. Paid by Check #5567 10/12/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 200.00

Vendor   616 - Jordan Webster Totals Invoices 1 $200.00
Vendor   618 - Ryan Wilson
ReimFire Inst 1C Educational Reimb. Paid by Check #5568 10/01/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 371.00

Vendor   618 - Ryan Wilson Totals Invoices 1 $371.00
Vendor   457 - Thatcher Wong
10062015 WONG PC MEETING FOR OCTOBER 6, 

2015
Paid by Check #5569 10/06/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 25.00

Vendor   457 - Thatcher Wong Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service
27056 Fy 15/16 Portable Toilet Rental 

Centennial&Nebraska
Paid by Check #5570 09/30/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/06/2015 10/16/2015 890.00

Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service Totals Invoices 1 $890.00
Vendor   Romelia Castillo
Veterans Dinner Miscellaneous Paid by Check #5571 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 200.00

Vendor   Romelia Castillo Totals Invoices 1 $200.00
Vendor   David Knott Inc.
ref.fees#8418789 Refund For Construction Water 

Meter Usage
Paid by Check #5572 10/08/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 276.53

Vendor   David Knott Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $276.53
Vendor   Alicia Garza
Reimb Basketball Fy 15/16 Reimb for Basketball 

Reg-Nathan Gonz
Paid by Check #5573 10/05/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 39.00

Vendor   Alicia Garza Totals Invoices 1 $39.00

Grand Totals Invoices 405 $370,825.93

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:17:07 PM Page 18 of 18

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/11/15 - 10/16/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8401','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8402','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8403','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8404','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8405','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8406','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8407','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8408','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8409','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   367 - A-1 Auto Electric
108716 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5574 10/14/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 219.16

Vendor   367 - A-1 Auto Electric Totals Invoices 1 $219.16
Vendor   79 - AD Group DBA Shelton Turnbull
323318 Postcard Mailing Paid by Check #5575 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,966.20

Vendor   79 - AD Group DBA Shelton Turnbull Totals Invoices 1 $1,966.20
Vendor   48 - ADT Security Services
S347283733 Contractual Paid by Check #5576 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 117.96
S346609002 Fy 15/16 Security services at 

Sportsplex
Paid by Check #5576 11/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/12/2015 10/23/2015 126.96

S347283727 Contractual Paid by Check #5576 11/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 144.96
Vendor   48 - ADT Security Services Totals Invoices 3 $389.88

Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators
10/12/2015 Funding request Paid by Check #5577 10/12/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 40,931.99

Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators Totals Invoices 1 $40,931.99
Vendor   876 - Adventist Health 
1164990 Cruz Paid by Check #5578 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 136.00
1164990 9/23/15 Cruz Paid by Check #5578 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 68.00

Vendor   876 - Adventist Health Totals Invoices 2 $204.00
Vendor   393 - Airgas NCN
9930582647 October 2015 Paid by Check #5579 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 17.82

Vendor   393 - Airgas NCN Totals Invoices 1 $17.82
Vendor   1005 - Alvarado Rentals
21945 Rental Paid by Check #5580 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 185.00

Vendor   1005 - Alvarado Rentals Totals Invoices 1 $185.00
Vendor   556 - Anderson, Jayne
Korea Travel Req. J. Anderson, Korea 

Trip Exp.
Paid by Check #5581 09/28/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 300.00

Vendor   556 - Anderson, Jayne Totals Invoices 1 $300.00
Vendor   145 - Arbitrage Compliance Specialists
G4651 Bonds Paid by Check #5582 09/28/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 5,000.00

Vendor   145 - Arbitrage Compliance Specialists Totals Invoices 1 $5,000.00
Vendor   323 - ASCAP
5005807039/20/15 Fy 15/16-CS Music License Fee Paid by Check #5583 09/20/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/15/2015 10/23/2015 338.75

Vendor   323 - ASCAP Totals Invoices 1 $338.75

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 1 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8619','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8620','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8621','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8622','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8623','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8623','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8624','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8625','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8626','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8627','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8628','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   621 - Thaddeus Ashford
Garden Grove Travel & Training Paid by Check #5584 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 211.00

Vendor   621 - Thaddeus Ashford Totals Invoices 1 $211.00
Vendor   17 - AT&T
250127196110/01 Telephone Paid by Check #5585 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 74.67
234341193410/02 Telephone Paid by Check #5586 10/02/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 68.95
238451821410/07 Telephone Paid by Check #5585 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 67.57
559591593010/11 5930 10/10/15 Paid by Check #5586 10/11/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 161.00
559591880110/11 8801 10/10/15 Paid by Check #5586 10/11/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 19.17
559591911110/11 9111 10/10/15 Paid by Check #5586 10/11/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 16.52
559596047910/11 0479 10/10/15 Paid by Check #5586 10/11/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 18.37

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 7 $426.25
Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley
Nov. 2015 Warehouse Lease Pmt Paid by Check #5587 10/15/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 2,500.00

Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley Totals Invoices 1 $2,500.00
Vendor   405 - Broadcast Music Inc.
8957450 Fy 15/16 Special Events Music 

License Fee
Paid by Check #5588 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/15/2015 10/23/2015 335.00

Vendor   405 - Broadcast Music Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $335.00
Vendor   925 - Brooks Ransom Associates
8351 Plan check fees Paid by Check #5589 10/12/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 2,012.88

Vendor   925 - Brooks Ransom Associates Totals Invoices 1 $2,012.88
Vendor   116 - BSK Analytical Laboratories
A521371 Professional Services Paid by Check #5590 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 521.00

Vendor   116 - BSK Analytical Laboratories Totals Invoices 1 $521.00
Vendor   74 - Buddy's Trophies & Advertising Spec.
19525 Fy 15/16 Youth Sports-Soccer 

Trophy's
Paid by Check #5591 10/15/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 1,767.62

Vendor   74 - Buddy's Trophies & Advertising Spec. Totals Invoices 1 $1,767.62
Vendor   204 - Burton's Fire Inc. 
S29853 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5592 10/05/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 362.14
CMS23793 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5592 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 (168.20)

Vendor   204 - Burton's Fire Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $193.94

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 2 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8629','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8631','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8630','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8631','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8631','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8631','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8631','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8632','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8633','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8634','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8635','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8636','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8637','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8637','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   118 - California Parks & Recreation Society
Vendor's Faire Fy 15/16-Parks & CS Attendance 

for Faire
Paid by Check #5593 11/06/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 105.00

Vendor   118 - California Parks & Recreation Society Totals Invoices 1 $105.00
Vendor   626 - Lisa Casas
Coronado Travel & Training Paid by Check #5594 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 171.00

Vendor   626 - Lisa Casas Totals Invoices 1 $171.00
Vendor   725 - CDW Government
WM93547 Supplies Paid by Check #5595 07/03/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 130.50
WN63671 Supplies Paid by Check #5595 07/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 130.84
XM92610 Supplies Paid by Check #5595 08/20/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 179.96

Vendor   725 - CDW Government Totals Invoices 3 $441.30
Vendor   1010 - CEMEC
2396 Wilson Skills Paid by Check #5596 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 50.00

Vendor   1010 - CEMEC Totals Invoices 1 $50.00
Vendor   381 - Cen Cal Distributing Inc.
117016 Food & Beverages Paid by Check #5597 09/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 12.00
117017 Food & Beverages Paid by Check #5597 09/16/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 82.50

Vendor   381 - Cen Cal Distributing Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $94.50
Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba
PettyCash 10/12 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #5598 10/12/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 748.00

Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $748.00
Vendor   240 - Clean Cut Landscape
11052A September 2015 Paid by Check #5599 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 16,483.13

Vendor   240 - Clean Cut Landscape Totals Invoices 1 $16,483.13
Vendor   386 - Clean Tech Environmental, Inc.
131270 Supplies Paid by Check #5600 08/20/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 19.00
131271 Supplies Paid by Check #5600 08/20/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 75.00

Vendor   386 - Clean Tech Environmental, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $94.00
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0013307 10/9/15 Communications Paid by Check #5601 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 156.17
0148160 10/11/15 Communications Paid by Check #5601 10/11/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 133.98

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 2 $290.15

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 3 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8638','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8639','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8640','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8640','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8640','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8641','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8642','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8642','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8643','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8644','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8645','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8645','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8646','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8646','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   1004 - Coronado Island Marriott Resort
90573401 Travel & Training Paid by Check #5602 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 623.76

Vendor   1004 - Coronado Island Marriott Resort Totals Invoices 1 $623.76
Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer
C24652 Supplies Paid by Check #5603 10/12/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 108.75
C24662 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #5603 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 757.17

Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer Totals Invoices 2 $865.92
Vendor   3 - Culligan Water
3 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5604 10/06/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,795.00

Vendor   3 - Culligan Water Totals Invoices 1 $1,795.00
Vendor   1007 - Custom Blinds by Road
10/12/15 Room 101 window blinds Paid by Check #5605 10/12/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 313.10

Vendor   1007 - Custom Blinds by Road Totals Invoices 1 $313.10
Vendor   85 - Dinuba Lions Club
October 2015 Dues & Subscriptions Paid by Check #5606 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 141.00

Vendor   85 - Dinuba Lions Club Totals Invoices 1 $141.00
Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club
2031 September 2015 Paid by Check #5607 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 50.00
2034 D. James - Sunrise Rotary Meals Paid by Check #5607 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 50.00
2036 Sunrise Rotary - Dean Uota Paid by Check #5607 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 50.00

Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club Totals Invoices 3 $150.00
Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC
46253 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5608 10/15/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,480.00

Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC Totals Invoices 1 $1,480.00
Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District
1567 Senior Lunches Paid by Check #5609 09/25/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 4,350.00

Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District Totals Invoices 1 $4,350.00
Vendor   1009 - DMI Agency
15200 Communications Paid by Check #5610 09/28/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,380.00

Vendor   1009 - DMI Agency Totals Invoices 1 $1,380.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 4 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8647','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8648','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8648','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8649','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8650','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8651','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8652','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8652','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8652','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8653','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8654','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8655','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.
1118801 Additional cost for upgraded 

meters
Paid by Check #5611 09/22/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 2,502.43

Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $2,502.43
Vendor   98 - FGL Environmental 
543477A Professional Services Paid by Check #5612 09/22/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 348.00
543478A Professional Services Paid by Check #5612 09/22/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 174.00
543815A Professional Services Paid by Check #5612 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 174.00
543816A Professional Services Paid by Check #5612 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 373.00

Vendor   98 - FGL Environmental Totals Invoices 4 $1,069.00
Vendor   202 - Fresno Tool and Industrial Supply 
7439 Tools Paid by Check #5613 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 29.34

Vendor   202 - Fresno Tool and Industrial Supply Totals Invoices 1 $29.34
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
0865742471210/01 Utilities Paid by Check #5614 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 6,088.11
0297157945910/07 Utilities Paid by Check #5614 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 15.78
0990155800810/07 Utilities Paid by Check #5614 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 15.78
1095496596710/7 DVC Gas 9/30 - 10/5/15 Paid by Check #5614 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 91.40
1620156700110/07 Utilities Paid by Check #5614 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 22.45
1620158000410/07 Utilities Paid by Check #5614 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 18.74
1641156700710/07 Utilities Paid by Check #5614 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 22.45
1285520359710/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5614 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 21.99

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 8 $6,296.70
Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products
5629019 Supplies Paid by Check #5615 10/06/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 583.82
5630638 Supplies Paid by Check #5615 10/13/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 413.91

Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products Totals Invoices 2 $997.73
Vendor   150 - H & H Tire Service Inc.
156357 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5616 10/12/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 69.95

Vendor   150 - H & H Tire Service Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $69.95
Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc.
24036844 Supplies Paid by Check #5617 10/06/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,317.20
23782509 Supplies Paid by Check #5617 10/13/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 54.55

Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $1,371.75

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 5 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8656','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8657','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8657','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8657','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8657','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8658','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8659','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8659','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8659','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8659','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8659','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8659','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8659','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8659','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8660','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8660','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8661','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8662','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8662','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control
0243488 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5618 09/03/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 45.00
0244259 WWTP Paid by Check #5618 10/06/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 34.00
0244408 Fy 15/16 Parks-Pest Control for 

Vuich parks
Paid by Check #5618 10/06/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 39.00

0244231 Fy 15/16 Sportsplex Pest Control 
Service

Paid by Check #5618 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/15/2015 10/23/2015 86.00

0244406 Fy 15/16 Parks-Pest Control 
service

Paid by Check #5618 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/14/2015 10/23/2015 35.00

0244710 Cust No. OP1088 Paid by Check #5618 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 47.00
0244403 October 2015 Paid by Check #5618 10/13/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 62.00
0244409 10/13/15 Service - Contractual Paid by Check #5618 10/13/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 49.00
0244576 Acct# 0236772 Paid by Check #5618 10/13/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 104.00

Vendor   174 - Howard's Pest Control Totals Invoices 9 $501.00
Vendor   974 - InfoSend, Inc.
97314 printing Paid by Check #5619 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 2,888.16
97818 PRINTING Paid by Check #5619 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,393.62

Vendor   974 - InfoSend, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $4,281.78
Vendor   472 - Jacobson James & Associates
1508.2406 Dinuba Remediaton Review - 

September
Paid by Check #5620 09/16/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 3,909.25

Vendor   472 - Jacobson James & Associates Totals Invoices 1 $3,909.25
Vendor   213 - Javelina Trading Company
1509019 Supplies Paid by Check #5621 09/24/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,524.31

Vendor   213 - Javelina Trading Company Totals Invoices 1 $1,524.31
Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc.
2016 Dodge Truck ACO Truck - R.O.S. #36135112 

Stock #2165684
Paid by Check #5622 10/13/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 26,298.70

Vendor   6 - Jim Manning Dodge Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $26,298.70
Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co.
5548550 Fy 15/16-Sportsplex Safety 

Equipment
Paid by Check #5623 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 141.94

Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co. Totals Invoices 1 $141.94
Vendor   786 - Justin Landeros
10002 Bus 11 'Trolley' - Decals Paid by Check #5624 09/29/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 874.00

Vendor   786 - Justin Landeros Totals Invoices 1 $874.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 6 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8663','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8663','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8663','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8663','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8663','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8663','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8663','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8663','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8663','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8664','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8664','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8665','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8666','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8667','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8668','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8669','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   1002 - Luminator Holding, LP
294890 MobiLite Units for Buses #5, 6, 7, 

8 & 9
Paid by Check #5625 09/28/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10,362.66

Vendor   1002 - Luminator Holding, LP Totals Invoices 1 $10,362.66
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0293073-IN Publications & Subscriptions Paid by Check #5626 09/24/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 40.35
0293074-IN Publications & Subscriptions Paid by Check #5626 09/24/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 39.85

Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $80.20
Vendor   123 - Emilio "Joey" Morales
Korea Travel Req. E. Morales, Korea Trip 

Exp
Paid by Check #5627 09/29/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 300.00

Vendor   123 - Emilio "Joey" Morales Totals Invoices 1 $300.00
Vendor   228 - Moss, Levy, and Hartzheim, LLP
6317 Professional Services Paid by Check #5628 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,200.00

Vendor   228 - Moss, Levy, and Hartzheim, LLP Totals Invoices 1 $1,200.00
Vendor   59 - Motorola Credit Cororation
13082368 2 Handheld Radios (JAG Grant) Paid by Check #5629 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10,560.06

Vendor   59 - Motorola Credit Cororation Totals Invoices 1 $10,560.06
Vendor   899 - NBS
91500250 DINUBAHR.WLF01 Paid by Check #5630 09/24/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 6,335.00

Vendor   899 - NBS Totals Invoices 1 $6,335.00
Vendor   750 - New World Systems Corporation
044369 Travel expenses Paid by Check #5631 07/31/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 3,850.00
044929 eSuite Training Paid by Check #5631 09/03/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 5,600.00

Vendor   750 - New World Systems Corporation Totals Invoices 2 $9,450.00
Vendor   392 - O'Reilly Auto Parts
3641-402528 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 08/31/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 11.72
3641-402532 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 08/31/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 27.51
3641-402563 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 08/31/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 51.94
3641-402831 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/02/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 5.17
3641-402864 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/02/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 8.15
3641-402868 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/02/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 111.99
3641-403071 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/03/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 32.01
3641-403153 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/04/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 9.19
3641-403875 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10.41
3641-403888 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 6.51

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 7 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8670','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8671','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8671','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8672','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8673','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8674','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8675','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8676','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8676','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   392 - O'Reilly Auto Parts
3641-403896 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 8.57
3641-404058 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 13.44
3641-404070 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 22.83
3641-404892 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/14/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 54.35
3641-404938 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/14/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 8.69
3641-405274 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/16/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 3.75
3641-405280 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/16/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 .95
3641-405399 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 72.24
3641-405430 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 249.72
3641-405586 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/18/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 29.75
3641-406040 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/21/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 13.90
3641-406347 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,061.31
3641-406468 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 27.19
3641-406480 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/24/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 142.46
3641-406490 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/24/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 41.69
3641-406612 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/25/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 23.57
3641-406621 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5632 09/25/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 (176.00)

Vendor   392 - O'Reilly Auto Parts Totals Invoices 27 $1,873.01
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
795453692001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5633 09/25/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 58.96
796519552001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #5633 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 (23.14)
798504460001 Office Supplies- binders, dividers 

and calendar
Paid by Check #5633 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 71.13

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 3 $106.95
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
665766702529/29 Utilities Paid by Check #5635 09/29/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 46.46
7022723403910/01 Utilities Paid by Check #5634 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 382.88
1344455159510/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5635 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 110.89
2104753778810/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5635 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 209.38
2509717364210/08 DVC L&M Alley elec. 9/9 - 

10/7/2015
Paid by Check #5634 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 99.95

4349716043210/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5634 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 13.70
4475716051810/08 9/09/15 - 10/07/15 Billing 

Charges
Paid by Check #5634 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 867.73

6058049267010/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5635 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 29.69
6308054466910/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5635 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 9.53
7681012419810/08 09/09/15 - 10/07/15 Paid by Check #5634 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 70.11
9099719911310/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5634 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 9.53
9624769219510/08 Utilities Paid by Check #5634 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 303.02
9750865237310/08 09/09/15 - 10/07/15 Paid by Check #5634 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 110.28

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 8 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8677','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8678','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8678','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8678','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8680','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8680','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8680','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8680','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8680','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
1349716235710/09 Utilities Paid by Check #5635 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 4,104.97
1834091213010/09 Utilities Paid by Check #5635 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 9.53
3547447107110/9 Utilities Paid by Check #5634 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 495.73
4964113683010/09 Utilities Paid by Check #5635 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 150.07
5167308560410/09 Utilities Paid by Check #5635 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 135.16
60008559291710/9 DVC Bldg Elec 9/9 - 10/7/2015 Paid by Check #5634 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 2,731.02
6183054474010/9 Utilities Paid by Check #5634 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,213.07
6724721106210/09 Utilities Paid by Check #5634 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 151.28
6766387770110/09 Utilities Paid by Check #5634 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 115.55
8744095279110/09 Utilities Paid by Check #5634 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 9.53
8474719951510/11 Utilities Paid by Check #5634 10/11/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 57.69
5027356573410/12 Utilities Paid by Check #5635 10/12/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 39.09

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 25 $11,475.84
Vendor   265 - Pape Machinery Inc.
1346806 Transmission for WWTP Paid by Check #5636 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 8,932.96

Vendor   265 - Pape Machinery Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $8,932.96
Vendor   982 - Luis Patlan
San Jose Expense Travel & Training Paid by Check #5637 10/12/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 181.60

Vendor   982 - Luis Patlan Totals Invoices 1 $181.60
Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services
10/15 FOR 9/15 Monthly Disposal Charges Paid by Check #5638 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 101,339.88

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services Totals Invoices 1 $101,339.88
Vendor   1008 - Precision Graphics Screen and Digital Inc.
10798 New Engine Decals Paid by Check #5639 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 80.82

Vendor   1008 - Precision Graphics Screen and Digital Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $80.82
Vendor   29 - Quad Knopf Inc.
82209 Quad WEB GIS Paid by Check #5640 10/05/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 230.77
82213 quad general planning services Paid by Check #5640 10/05/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,052.70

Vendor   29 - Quad Knopf Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $1,283.47
Vendor   441 - Rabobank Visa Card
1624 10/1/15 Travel & Training Paid by EFT #141 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 2,295.94
1640 10/1/15 Supplies Paid by EFT #142 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 17.09
1657 10/1/15 Membership Paid by EFT #143 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,001.00
1665 10/1/15 Food & Beverages Paid by EFT #144 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 53.12
1715 10/1/15 Supplies Paid by EFT #146 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 940.17
1723 10/1/15 Supplies Paid by EFT #147 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 223.08
1749 10/1/15 Travel & Training Paid by EFT #148 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,212.80

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 9 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8680','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8680','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8680','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8680','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8679','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8680','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8681','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8682','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8683','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8684','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8685','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8685','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8606','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8607','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8608','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8609','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8611','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8612','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8613','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   441 - Rabobank Visa Card
4552 10/1/15 Supplies Paid by EFT #149 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 840.59
5088 10/1/15 Supplies Paid by EFT #150 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 391.43
6786 10/1/15 Office Supplies Paid by EFT #145 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 40.72
7108 10/1/15 Travel & Training Paid by EFT #151 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,866.66
8556 10/1/15 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by EFT #152 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 346.37
9709 10/1/15 Supplies Paid by EFT #153 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 763.26

Vendor   441 - Rabobank Visa Card Totals Invoices 13 $9,992.23
Vendor   245 - Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc.
1004021 Finance charge for invoice 

#976520
Paid by Check #5641 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 273.07

Vendor   245 - Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $273.07
Vendor   432 - Ricoh USA, Inc.
5038250799B Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #5643 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 357.00
95569292 October 2015 Paid by Check #5691 10/05/2015 10/16/2015 10/16/2015 10/23/2015 667.69
95569292A Contractual Duplicate 10/05/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 667.69

Vendor   432 - Ricoh USA, Inc. Totals Invoices 3 $1,692.38
Vendor   361 - SJVAPCD
S123445 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5644 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 631.00
S123460 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5644 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 252.00

Vendor   361 - SJVAPCD Totals Invoices 2 $883.00
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts
9407662100115 Fy 15/16 Bottled water service for 

Vuich Park
Paid by Check #5645 10/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 94.23

Vendor   431 - Sparkletts Totals Invoices 1 $94.23
Vendor   140 - State Board of Equilization
Jul - Sep 2015 Taxes Paid by Check #5646 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 2,200.91

Vendor   140 - State Board of Equilization Totals Invoices 1 $2,200.91
Vendor   278 - Supplyworks
5149593-00 Public Works Paid by Check #5647 09/22/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 99.59
5149676-00 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #5647 09/22/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 696.76

Vendor   278 - Supplyworks Totals Invoices 2 $796.35
Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales
CM108484 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5648 12/16/2014 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 (427.60)
CM108821 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5648 01/15/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 (124.42)
CM109062 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5648 02/19/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 (124.51)
CM110102 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5648 05/14/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 (48.60)

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 10 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8614','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8615','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8610','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8616','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8617','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8618','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8686','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8688','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8736','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8689','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8689','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8690','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8691','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8692','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8692','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8693','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8693','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8693','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8693','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales
CM110144 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5648 05/14/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 265.66
286420 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5648 09/29/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 217.38
286599 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5648 10/08/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 988.98

Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales Totals Invoices 7 $746.89
Vendor   86 - SWRCB
19969 SWRCB Ave 416 Project Paid by Check #5649 09/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 11.50

Vendor   86 - SWRCB Totals Invoices 1 $11.50
Vendor   301 - T&T Pavement Markings and Products
2015720 Supplies Paid by Check #5650 08/28/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,951.68

Vendor   301 - T&T Pavement Markings and Products Totals Invoices 1 $1,951.68
Vendor   163 - TAG/AMS Inc.
2694304 Professional Services Paid by Check #5651 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 148.00

Vendor   163 - TAG/AMS Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $148.00
Vendor   782 - Terminal Air Brake Supply Inc.
19464 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5652 10/06/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 41.72
19585 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #5652 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 22.75

Vendor   782 - Terminal Air Brake Supply Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $64.47
Vendor   818 - Kuldip Thusu
Korea Travel Req. for K. Thusu, Korea 

Trip Exp.
Paid by Check #5653 09/29/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 300.00

Vendor   818 - Kuldip Thusu Totals Invoices 1 $300.00
Vendor   717 - TMI Research Services
CD15-09-30 Professional Services Paid by Check #5654 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 120.00

Vendor   717 - TMI Research Services Totals Invoices 1 $120.00
Vendor   49 - Tulare County
APN: 012-220-028 Taxes for vacant land/drainage 

basin, Ave 416
Paid by Check #5655 01/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 11.56

APN: 013-050-061 Tax: Out of City limits, county 
island prop.

Paid by Check #5655 01/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 134.46

APN: 014-033-034 Tax for Ave. 416 widening proj. Paid by Check #5655 01/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 102.84
APN: 017-202-014 Tax for new PD parking lot Paid by Check #5655 01/01/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,364.36

Vendor   49 - Tulare County Totals Invoices 4 $1,613.22
Vendor   729 - Tulare Regional Medical Center
8899198-9 092015 Professional Services Paid by Check #5656 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 506.00

Vendor   729 - Tulare Regional Medical Center Totals Invoices 1 $506.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 11 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8693','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8693','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8693','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8694','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8695','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8696','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8697','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8697','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8698','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8699','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8700','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8700','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8700','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8700','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8701','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy
25224347 Contractual Paid by Check #5657 10/10/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 41.32

Vendor   440 - Tyco Intergrated Secrutiy Totals Invoices 1 $41.32
Vendor   58 - Underground Service Alert
15090006 Supplies Paid by Check #5658 09/20/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 118.50

Vendor   58 - Underground Service Alert Totals Invoices 1 $118.50
Vendor   722 - United States Postal Service
10/15/15 postage meter Paid by Check #5659 10/15/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 2,500.00

Vendor   722 - United States Postal Service Totals Invoices 1 $2,500.00
Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America
11/1-11/30/15 0537123-001-0  Paid by Check #5660 10/12/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 8,140.77

Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America Totals Invoices 1 $8,140.77
Vendor   51 - Urban Futures Inc.
1015-012 LRPMP Paid by Check #5661 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 12,015.00

Vendor   51 - Urban Futures Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $12,015.00
Vendor   273 - US Bank 
9/1-9/30/15 Contractual Paid by Check #5663 09/30/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 26.50
289570319 October 2015 Paid by Check #5662 10/13/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 124.41

Vendor   273 - US Bank Totals Invoices 2 $150.91
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71077309 10/07 Fuel Paid by Check #5664 10/07/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 3,117.69

Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company Totals Invoices 1 $3,117.69
Vendor   117 - Valley Oak SPCA
July 2015 July 2015 Billing Paid by Check #5665 08/13/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 6,176.67

Vendor   117 - Valley Oak SPCA Totals Invoices 1 $6,176.67
Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless
9752044655 Communications Paid by Check #5666 09/10/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 1,945.08

Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless Totals Invoices 1 $1,945.08
Vendor   297 - Vincent Communications, Inc.
67769 Repairs Paid by Check #5667 09/22/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 94.07

Vendor   297 - Vincent Communications, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $94.07

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 12 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8702','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8703','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8704','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8705','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8706','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8708','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8707','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8709','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8710','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8711','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8712','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   14 - W & E Electric
1509107 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #5668 09/29/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 160.00

Vendor   14 - W & E Electric Totals Invoices 1 $160.00
Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart
2435 10/9/15 Supplies Paid by Check #5669 10/09/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 71.38

Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart Totals Invoices 1 $71.38
Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service
27131 Fy 15/16 Xtr portable toilet 

cleaning-Nebraska Park
Paid by Check #5670 10/10/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/15/2015 10/23/2015 230.00

Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service Totals Invoices 1 $230.00
Vendor   SCOTT & MARILYN BELKNAP
ref.fees#2015-11 REFUND FOR TIME EXTENSION 

FEES
Paid by Check #5671 09/03/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 464.00

Vendor   SCOTT & MARILYN BELKNAP Totals Invoices 1 $464.00
Vendor   BOWEN ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL
ref.fees#8418787 REFUND FOR CONSTRUCTION 

WATER METER USAGE
Paid by Check #5672 10/13/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 260.60

Vendor   BOWEN ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL Totals Invoices 1 $260.60
Vendor   TRINIDAD DIAZ
335 S K ST #101 335 S K STREET #101-CREDIT 

REFUND UTILITIES
Paid by Check #5673 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 7.53

Vendor   TRINIDAD DIAZ Totals Invoices 1 $7.53
Vendor   JOSE MARTIN GOMEZ
129 S I ST. #7 129 S I ST. #7 CREDIT REFUND Paid by Check #5674 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 3.84

Vendor   JOSE MARTIN GOMEZ Totals Invoices 1 $3.84
Vendor   ALEJANDRO GUTIERREZ
1115 S FIRST 1115 S FIRST CREDIT REFUND Paid by Check #5675 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 37.90

Vendor   ALEJANDRO GUTIERREZ Totals Invoices 1 $37.90
Vendor   PRISCILLA HENSON
218 S Q STREET 218 S Q STREET CREDIT REFUND Paid by Check #5676 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 14.57

Vendor   PRISCILLA HENSON Totals Invoices 1 $14.57

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 13 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8713','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8714','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8715','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8716','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8717','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8718','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8719','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8720','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8721','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   BARNEY KODUR
1200 N NEWTON 1200 N NEWTON CREDIT 

REFUND
Paid by Check #5677 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 17.56

Vendor   BARNEY KODUR Totals Invoices 1 $17.56
Vendor   HAROLD KRUGER
493 N ALTA 493 N ALTA AVE-CREDIT REFUND 

UTILITIES
Paid by Check #5678 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 75.00

Vendor   HAROLD KRUGER Totals Invoices 1 $75.00
Vendor   Jessica Loper
EMT Refund EMT Class Refund Paid by Check #5679 10/12/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 200.00

Vendor   Jessica Loper Totals Invoices 1 $200.00
Vendor   MID-CAL MANAGEMENT
343 ARLA 343 ARLA- CREDIT REFUND 

UTILITIES
Paid by Check #5680 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 14.77

Vendor   MID-CAL MANAGEMENT Totals Invoices 1 $14.77
Vendor   CALVIN & DOROTHY NICKERSON
379 BIRCH LANE 379 BIRCH LANE-CREDIT 

REFUND UTILITIES
Paid by Check #5681 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 105.03

Vendor   CALVIN & DOROTHY NICKERSON Totals Invoices 1 $105.03
Vendor   JOE PARKER
463 S. Wilson FINAL CREDIT REFUND 463 S. 

WILSON
Paid by Check #5682 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 95.60

Vendor   JOE PARKER Totals Invoices 1 $95.60
Vendor   QUALITY CONSTRUCTION
721 PEACHTREE 721 PEACHTREE-CREDIT REFUND 

UTILITIES
Paid by Check #5683 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 94.50

Vendor   QUALITY CONSTRUCTION Totals Invoices 1 $94.50
Vendor   FRANK WAIDE
364 N J ST #102 364 N J STREET #102 -CREDIT 

REFUN UTILITIES
Paid by Check #5684 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 7.53

Vendor   FRANK WAIDE Totals Invoices 1 $7.53
Vendor   WEST STAR CONSTRUCTION
1301 FORTH WORTH 1301 FORTH WORTH-CREDIT 

REFUND UTLITIES
Paid by Check #5688 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 59.30

1304 MESQUITE 1304 MESQUITE-CREDIT REFUND 
UTILITIES

Paid by Check #5685 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 75.80

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 14 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8722','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8723','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8724','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8725','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8726','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8727','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8728','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8729','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8733','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8730','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   WEST STAR CONSTRUCTION
1376 MESQUITE 1376 MESQUITE-CREDIT REFUND 

UTLITIES
Paid by Check #5686 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 57.10

1305 FORTH WORTH 1305 FORTH WORTH-CREDIT 
REFUND UTLITIES

Paid by Check #5687 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 72.50

Vendor   WEST STAR CONSTRUCTION Totals Invoices 4 $264.70
Vendor   WEST STAR CONTRUCTION
1667 ODESSA 1667 ODESSA-CREDIT REFUND 

UTILITIES
Paid by Check #5689 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 48.30

Vendor   WEST STAR CONTRUCTION Totals Invoices 1 $48.30
Vendor   WEST STAR CONTSTRUCTION
1271 FORTH WORTH 1271 FORTH WORTH-CREDIT 

REFUND UTILITIES
Paid by Check #5690 10/17/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 48.30

Vendor   WEST STAR CONTSTRUCTION Totals Invoices 1 $48.30

Grand Totals Invoices 235 $358,441.73

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 10/23/2015 04:15:48 PM Page 15 of 15

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 10/18/15 - 10/23/15

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8731','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8732','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8734','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=17587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=8735','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

	CC Agenda 10272015_001
	10132015 CC MIN
	WEMProjectUpdates.151022 Final
	Staff Report - LLAD Parkside Village
	Parkside Village LLAD - Engineer's Report
	Parkside Village LLAD - SpecialVGeneral Analysis
	Staff Report - Zapien Final Parcel Map
	Staff Report - Stormwater Disposal and Recharge Agreement for Tierra Vista II
	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 10162015
	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 10232015

